BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSIONERS
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
12:30 ’CLOCK P.M.
WORKSHOP

Tuesday, April 11, 2017
4600 East 63rd Street Trafficway

1:00p.m, — Parks and Recreation Signage Discussion

2:00 O’CLOCK P.M.
REGULAR MEETING

. Considering Board approval of the Minutes from the Meeting of Tuesday, March 28.

. Considering Board approval of an agreement with the Kansas City Rose Society for the 7 Annual
Wine and Roses at the Loose Park Garden on September 21, 2017. Sheldon Andrew will be
attending.

. Considering Board approval of an Agreement with the Roanoke Park Conservancy to design,
construct and maintain a custom shade structure to be located at the new Karnes Playground.
Representatives from the Conservancy will be attending Board Meeting.

. Considering Board approval of Amendment #3 with Midwest Pool Management for the
management of the Junior Pools in the amount of $436,737 and extend the contract term to April
30, 2018.

. Considering Board approval of Amendment #5 with Midwest Pool Management for the Bay
Aquatic Center in the amount of $478,680 and extend the contract time to April 30, 2019.

. Considering Board approval of Amendment #6 with Midwest Pool Management for the Springs
Aquatic Center in in the amount of $481,986.

. Considering Board approval of Amendment #4 with Kansas City United Tennis, LLC for the Plaza
Tennis Center to extend the contract time to April 30, 2018.

. Considering Board approval of Amendment #1 with STRATA Architecture & Preservation for the
2016 Citywide Fountain & Monument Renovation to include work at the Spirit of Freedom
Fountain in the amount of $115,752 and extend the contract expiration date to October 1, 2017.

. Considering Board approval of Change Order #6 with D & D Custom Construction for the
Citywide Parks & Right-of-Way Improvements in the amount of $105,905 and extend the contract
expiration date to June 30, 2017.

10. Considering Board approval of the 4F release letter for MoDot to perform their I-435 capacity

project at the Blue River.



Page 2 of 3
Board Agenda
April 11,2017

11. Considering Board approval of Amendment #1 with Safety Tree Service for Tree Maintenance
Services in the Central Region in the amount of $300,000 and extend the contract time to May 3,

2018,

12. Considering Board approval of Amendment #2 with Safety Tree Service for Tree Maintenance
Services in the South Region in the amount of $500,000 and to extend the contract time to May 3,
2018.

13. Considering Board approval of an Amendment #1 with Safety Tree Service for Tree Maintenance
Service for the North Region in amount of $200,000 and to extend the contract time to May 3,

2018.

14. Considering Board approval of a Contract with Guadalupe Centers Inc. for the 2017 Mayor’s Night
Kicks program in the amount of $40,354.

15. Considering Board approval of a Contract with Mattie Rhodes Center for the 2017 Mayor’s Night
Kicks in the amount of $10,500.

16. Considering Board approval of a Contract with KC Hoops LLC for the Mayor’s Nights/Club KC at
Gregg Klice Community Center and the Bay Water Park in the amount of $44,350.

17. Considering Board approval of a Contract with Atkins Group LLC for the 2017 Mayor's
Nights/Club KC at Brush Creek Community Center and Smith Hale Middle School in the amount
of $59,000.

18. Considering Board approval of a Contract with Kansas City Public Library for the 2017 Mayor’s
Nights/Club KC at the Plaza Branch in the amount of $19,200.

19. Considering Board approval of a Contract with Guadalupe Centers Inc. for the 2017 Mayor’s
Nights/Club KC at Tony Aguirre Community center in the amount of $30,029.

20. Considering Board approval of a Contract with Nelson-Atkins Museum of Art for the 2017
Mayor’s Nights/Club KC at the Nelson Atkins Museum in the amount of $15,000.

21. Considering Board approval of a Contract with Kansas City Anti-Violence Project for the 2017
Mayor’s Nights/Club KC at Brush Creek Community Center in the amount of $12,000.

22, Considering Board approval of a Contract with ArtsTech for the 2017 Mayor’s Nights/Club KC at
ArtsTech in the amount of $37,000.

23. Considering Board approval of a Contract with Mattie Rhodes Center for the 2017 Mayor’s
Nights/Night Kicks at Mattie Rhodes Northeast facility in the amount of $8,000.



Page 30f 3
Board Agenda
April 11, 2017

24. Director’s Report:
a. Major Construction Report
b. Marketing Report

25. PUBLIC HEARING
26. CALENDAR REVIEW
27. ADJOURNMENT

“The Board may hold a closed session during the workshop or the meeting to discuss legal, real estate
or personnel issues pursuant to R.S.Mo. Section 610.021.”
The Board may bold a closed session during the workshop or the meeting to discuss:

o Legal matters, litigation, or privileged communications with attorneys, pursuant to Section

§610.021(1), RSMo

¢ Real estate, pursuant to Sec. 610.021(2), RSMo

e Personnel, pursuant to §610.021(3) / (13); RSMo

e Sealed Bids or proposals, pursuant to Section §610.021 (12), RSMo
The Board may return to the conference room following the regular meeting for ad-+ditional discussion
of items on the agenda of the Board's Workshop that were not completed prior to the regular meeting,
“Any person with disability desiring reasonable accommodation to participate in this meeting may
contact the 311 Action Center at 311 or (816) 513-1313 for TTY 513-1889 or by email.”



Official Racord of the Proceedings of the Board of Parks and Recreation Commissionsts Minutes of the Meeting of March 28, 2017 - Page - 1

12:30 0’'CLOCK P. M.,
Tuesday, March 28, 2017
4600 E. 63" STREET TRAFFICWAY

Board Members present: Jean Paul Chaurand, Shannon Cade, Allen Dillingham and Mary Jane
Judy and David Mecklenburg

The Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners met in Workshop Session.

Workshop

1:15p.m., -Representatives from the Roanoke Park Conservancy presented proposed plans for the
shade structure and answer any questions of the Board.

On November 21, 2016, the Roancke Park Conservancy (RPC) presented plans for a custom
shade structure to be located at the new Kames Playground to the Park’s Development Review
Committee.

The new playground has been very popular among children and parents and one priority that has
been identified since it’s opening in April 2016, is the lack of shade. Through a design
competition with Roanoke Park neighbor, Hufft Projects, the design selected by the RPC was
submitted by local artist and fabricator, Burgess Zbryk.

Commissioner Chaurand called the Meeting to Order:

Approval of the Minutes:

On a motion by Commissioner Judy, duly seconded the Board approved the Minutes from the
meeting of March 14, 2017.

Retirement — Mark Bowland Mark Bowland, the Department’s ADA Coordinator, retiring as an
Assistant to the Director in the in the Department’s Engineering, Planning, & Design Division
after 21 years of service. The Director and the Board thanked Mr. Bowland for his 21, plus years
of service to the citizens of Kansas City and wished him good luck in his future endeavors.

Resolution #30799 — Agreement with PeaceWorks Kansas City

On a motion by Commissioner Dillingham, duly seconded the Board approved the Agreement
with PeaceWorks Kansas City and authorized the Director or his designee to execute the
agreement on behalf of the Board.

Background: PeaceWorks Kansas City wishes to enter into a Facility Use with Concession
Agreement for the use of Southmoreland Park, located at Emanuel Clever II Boulevard and Oak
Street, to hold their annual UnPlaza Art Fair on September 23™ and 24®, 2017. The Parks and
Recreation Department will be compensated in the amount of $1,900.00 for this 2 day event;
$900 each day of sales (2) and $100 each day of set-up (1).



Official Record of the Proceedings of the Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners Minutes of the Meeting of March 28, 2017 - Page - 2

The UnPlaza Art Fair is a fundraiser for PeaceWorks Kansas City, & non-profit peace group with
a vision of “A healthy world of justice and peace without war and weapons™. The art fair will
consist of various vendors offering ceramics, woodworking, jewelry, glasswork, fiber art,
sculpture, photos, paintings, and more. Normally held on the lawn of All Souls Unitarian
Universalist Church, this annual event is looking to relocate in 2017, due to construction at the
church this fall. Expected attendance is around 700 people per day and the art fair runs 10:00 am
to 6:00 pm on Saturday and 10:00 am to 5:00 pm on Sunday. KCPD off-duty will be on hand for
security in the park.

The contractor will be responsible for providing the following items:

1. Listing of items for sale
2. A plan for traffic and parking control
3. Safety and security plan
4. Marketing plan and copies of other City permits required
5. Certificate of insurance per City requirements
6. Map of event layout
7. Trash and recycling plan
8. A plan to repair any turf or park damages associated with event
Resolution =A ent with Penn Valley Park ervancy for Plein Art Fest

2017

On a motion by Commissioner Mecklenburg, duly seconded the Board approved the Agreement
with Penn Valley Park Conservancy and authorized the Director or his designee to execute the
agreement on behalf of the Board.

Background: The Penn Valley Park Conservancy wishes to enter into a Facility Use with
Concession Agreement for the use of Penn Valley Park, located at W. 28™ Street and Wyandotte,
and Union Cemetery, located at E. 28" Terrece, to hold the Penn Valley Park Plein Air Fest,
May 5 through 13, 2017. The Parks and Recreation Department will be considered a pattner in
this event and proceeds from registrations and art sales will go towards the Conservancy’s
mission to restore, preserve and enhance historic Penn Valley Park as a vital urban green space.

The 2017 Plein Air Fest will attract artists from across the region to partake in a nine day paint-
off, capturing Penn Valley Park en pleirn air while competing for prize money. Artists will have
from 8 am, May 5™ through 10:30 am, May 13®, to capture the park painting en plein air and
submissions will be judged. Plein Air Fest will also feature three Quick Paints, a timed
competition for artists to complete an entire painting within a specified amount of time. The
Quick Paints will be held May 9™ at Firefighters’ Fountain, May 11® at Union Cemetery and
May 13 at the Penn Valley Lake. After an invitation only awards and preview party in the
evening of May 13, an exhibit of the artwork will be held at the Buttonwood Art Space until June
24, 2017.

The contractor will be responsible for providing the following items:



Official Record of the Proceedings of the Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners Minutes of the Meeting of March 28, 2017 — Pags - 3

Listing of items for sale

A plan for traffic and parking control

Marketing plan

Certificate of insurance per city requirements

Map of event layout

Copies of other City permits required in hosting the event

A plan to repair any turf or park damages associated with event

Resolution #30801 — Resolution Supporting the Native Sons and Daughters of Greater
Kansas City Monpment

On a motion by Commissioner Dillingham, duly seconded the Board approved the Resolution
issuing a statement of support for a Native Sons and Daughters of Greater Kansas City
monument within llus W. Davis Park.

NO AW

Background: The Native Sons and Daughters of Greater Kansas City are among the oldest,
most enduring historical societies in Kansas City and have unquestionably been a major force in
preserving and promoting the region's history. They have worked to preserve sites and
encourage recognition of local people and events, to secure documents and records of our
community's past, and to enrich public knowledge of Kansas City's rich heritage.

The mission of the Native Sons and Daughters of Greater Kansas City is dedicated to the historic
preservation of the unique heritage of the greater Kansas City metropolitan area through
advocacy, education and restoration. Their mission compliments the mission of KC Parks
mission of improving the quality of life, health and wellness of our community by providing
socially equitable, community-driven programming and environmentally sound natural resource
management.

The Native Sons and Daughters of Greater Kansas City have been working diligently to raise the
funds necessary to build and maintain the monument. The KC Parks staff has been working with
the Native Sons and Daughters Project team to find a suitable location for their monument that
would be in mutual alignment with the objectives of both organizations. After working through
several locations and layouts, a site was selected. The proposed monument will be located
within Ilus W. Davis Park near the intersection of 10 Street and Oak Street. Both organizations
will continue to work together to develop plans for a monument that will be a lasting tribute to
both the Native Sons and Daughters of Greater Kansas City and the park within which it will
reside.

Resolution #30801

WHEREAS, the Native Sons and Daughters of Greater Kansas City is among the oldest, most
enduring historical societies in Kansas City and have unquestionably been a major force in
preserving and promoting the region's history, and



Official Record of the Proceedings of the Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners Minutes of the Meeting of March 28, 2017 - Page - 4

WHEREAS, they have worked to preserve sites and encourage recognition of local people and
events, to secure documents and records of our community's past, and to enrich public
knowledge of Kansas City's rich heritage, and

WHEREAS, the mission of the Native Sons and Daughters of Greater Kansas City, is dedicated
to the historic preservation of the unique heritage of the greater Kansas City metropolitan area
through advocacy, education and restoration, and

WHEREAS, their mission compliments the mission of KC Parks mission of improving the
quality of life, health and wellness of our community by providing socially equitable,
community-driven programming and environmentally sound natural resource management, and

WHEREAS, the KC Parks staff has been working with the Native Sons and Daughters Project
team to find a suitable location for their monument that would be in mutual alignment with the
objectives of both organizations, and

WHEREAS, the KC Parks Staff recommends Board approval of this resolution issuing a
statement of support for a Native Sons and Daughters of Greater Kansas City monument within
Tlus W. Davis Park, and

WHEREAS, Ilus W, Davis Park is an iconic parks within our system, It is imperative that the
design, construction, and maintenance of the monument comply with the standards set forth by
the Board for the preservation of the parks and boulevard system and detailed in a future

agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Kansas City Board of Parks and Recreation
Commissioners supports the recommendations of staff and supports locating a Native Sons and
Daughters of Greater Kansas City monument within Ilus W, Davis Park, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution .be incorporated into the minutes of the
Kansas City Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners.

I, Karmen D. Houston, Secretary to the Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners, do
hereby certify that the above is a true and exact copy of Resolution #30801, Adopted by the
Board on March 28" 2017 and recorded in the official proceedings of that date.

BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSIONERS

BY

Karmen D. Houston, Secretary

Resolution #30802 — Agreement with Zona Rosa Development LLC

On a motion by Commissioner Mecklenburg, duly seconded the Board approved the agreement
with Zona Rosa Development LLC for the use of Town Square on August 5, 2017and authorized
the Director for the Director or his designee to execute the amendment on behalf of the Board.



Officla! Recard of the Proceedings of the Board of Parks and Recreation Commissionsrs Minutes of the Meeting of March 28, 2017 - Page - §

Background: License agreement with Zona Rosa Development LLC to utilize the Zona Rosa
Town Square located at N. Dixon, The Platte County Sports Commission (PCSC), in partnership
with Kansas City Parks and Recreation and Platte County Parks and Recreation will be holding
its 3 Youth Sports Festival. The term of the contract is a single day on August 5, 2017 from
8a.m. to Sp.m.

The purpose of the Youth Sports Festival is to provide families the opportunity to learn more
about the available youth sports programs in the area, and provide them an opportunity to learn
about new sports.

Zona Rosa will provide the following;

(A)  Storage of materials related to the Event;
(B)  Vendor displays and vendor sales for the Event;
(C) Interactive sports demonstrations and/or activities, including sports mascots.

Regolution #30803 ~ Agreement with Missouri Department of Transportation for a

mmuni in Freew.

On a motion by Commissioner Cade, duly seconded the Board approved the Agreement with the
Missouri Department of Transportation for a Community Garden in Freeway Park and
authorized the Director or his designee to execute the agreement on behalf of the Board.

Background: Freewey Gardens is located at 14™ and Indiana has been continuously leased from
the Missouri Department of Transportation Commission (MoDOT) since 1970. This property
was originally acquired by MoDOT for improvements along the I-70 corridor.

The present lease expires on March 31% 2017. The Missouri Department of Transportation
Commission is willing to enter into a new lease for five years, which, is the maximum now
permitted. The terms of the agreement have not changed other than the expiration dates being
updated.

Freeway Gardens is approximately 2.27 acres in size and has been used as a community garden
and playground. The amount of the lease is one dollar.

MoDOT is requesting that the parcel be named “Freeway Gardens™ as it protects them in the
event that they need the right-of-way back if I-70 is to be further improved. Federal funding
could be difficult to obtain if the designation “Freeway Park” is used as the name,

RESOLUTION #30803

WHEREAS, approximately 2.27 acres were acquired by the Missouri Highway Commission for
improvements along the I-70 Corridor, in the vicinity of 14® and Indiana; and



Officizl Rucard of the Proceedings of the Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners Minutes of tha Mesting of March 28, 2017 - Page - 6

WHEREAS, in 1970 the Board authorized a lease agreement for ten years between the Missouri
State Highway Commission and the Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners of Kansas
City, Missouri; and

WHEREAS, in 1981 the Board authorized a lease for an additional ten years; and

WHEREAS, in 1992 the Board authorized a lease for an additional ten years; and

WHEREAS, in 2002 the Board authorized a lease for an additional ten years: and

WHEREAS, in 2012 the Board authorized a lease for an additional five years: and

WHEREAS, Freeway Park has been developed as a community garden and neighborhood
playground; and,

WHEREAS, MoDOT requests that the parcel be named “Freeway Gardens” as it protects them
in the event that they need the right-of-way back if I-70 is to be improved.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION
COMMISSIONERS OF KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI THAT:

1. The Director of Parks and Recreation is authorized to execute the lease on behalf of the
Board.

I, Karmen D. Houston, Secretary to the Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners, do
hereby certify that the above is a true and exact copy of Resolution #30803, Adopted by the
Board on March 28™ 2017 and recorded in the official proceedings of that date,

BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSIONERS

BY

Karmen D. Houston, Secretary
olution #30804 — A ment with Brinshore Development L.L.C

On a motion by Commissioner Mecklenburg, duly seconded the Board approved Agreement with
Brinshore Development, LLC for improvements to park property adjacent to Independence Plaza
Park and authorized the Director or his designee to execute the agreement on behalf of the Board.

Background: The Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners is being requested to enter
into an agreement by and with the Brinshore Development, LL.C for use of parkland adjacent to
Independence Plaza Park. The area of land is separated from the park by a brick and stone wall.
The purpose of this strip of land is to access the north side of the stone wall for maintenance and
construction, This portion of Independence Plaza Park is located on the north side of
Independence Boulevard at Park Ave. Independence Plaza Park, in its entirety, is approximately
1,73 acres in size and acquired in 1896.



Official Recard of the Procesdings of the Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners Minutes of the Meeting of March 28, 2017 - Page - 7

This agreement defines both license and maintenance terms for the use of parkland adjacent to
their property at 553 Brooklyn. Brinshore Development, LLC acquired their property at 553
Brooklyn and has been making improvements to the buildings and the surrounding property ever
since. The improvements located on parkland included in this agreement are a driveway and
green space area. The improvements located on parkland are for the benefit for the development
owned by Brinshore Development, LLC and will server for access needed by KC Parks.

Brinshore Development, LLC will be responsible for compensating the Department $362,865.00
for a thirty year term of this agreement via a onetime fee. The licensee has the option to make
improvements to Independence Plaza Park for a sum of the value of agreement or a combination
of improvements and payment. The list of improvements identified are a new playground and
safety surface, modifications to the wall along the north side of Independence Blvd., and
additional openings for pedestrian access and exercise stations. The licensee will be responsible
for complying with all the terms set forth in the agreement such as maintaining a certificate of
insurance for use of the area and keeping it in a clean and safe condition. The agreement has an
initial term of thirty years with a renewal for up to 15 additional terms. Furthermore, the
agreement defines the conditions by which modifications and cancellations may occur.

Resolution 05 - A ent with the Pilgrim Center

On a motion by Commissioner Cade, duly seconded the Board approved the Agreement with
Pilgrim Center to design, construct, maintain and operate the Hyde Park Harbor Garden and
Labyrinth and authorized the Director or his designee to execute the agreement on behalf of the
Board.

Background: On August 11, 2016, the Pilgrim Chapel presented plans to the Park’s
Development Review Committee to design, construct, maintain and operate the Hyde Park
Harbor Garden and Labyrinth is generally located in Hyde Park at E. 37" Street and Gillham
Road.

The Pilgrim Center is 2 nonprofit organization focused on driving community involvement in
urban Kansas City through arts programs, neighborhood initiatives, and public events. The
proposed Hyde Park Harbor Garden and Labyrinth is meant to be a walkable meditative area and
will feature plantings to support butterfly habitat, while also enhancing one of Kansas City’s
most treasured parks.

The cooperative agreement will allow the Pilgrim Center to construct the project on Park
property. The Pilgrim Center shall be responsible for all volunteer labor, tools and materials
necessary for the construction of the garden. Following completion of construction, the Pilgrim
Center shall maintain the garden.

The initial term of agreement is for 5 years from the effective date, and may be renewed
thereafter by mutual agreement of the parties.



Ofﬂcialkmordofr.hal’mceedimofrheBouﬂoanrhanﬂRmﬁonCnmhsiomMmmof:hnMnﬁngomehzs. 2017 -Page -8

Resolution #30806 — Agreement with D & D Custom — 2017 Citywide Plavground Project

On a motion by Commissioner Dillingham, duly seconded the Board approved Bid Award to D &
D Custom Construction for the base bid and Alternate 3 for a total contract price $173,880.00,
with a substantial completion date of October 1, 2017 and authorized the Director or his designee
to execute the contract on behalf of the Board.

Background: Five bids were received and opened on March 1, 2017 for the 2017 Citywide
Playgrounds project. This project generally includes the installation of play equipment and
concrete trails.

D & D Custom Construction submitted the lowest and best base bid amount of $158,840.00 for
play equipment, safety surfacing and a concrete walking trail at Iser Park. The total contract
amount being awarded for the base bid and Alternate 3 is $173,880.00. Alternate 3 adds $15,040
for concrete work at Tiffany Hills Park, Alternate 1, in the amount of $37,850.00 was for a new
playground installation at Frank Vayd1k Park. Alternate 2, in the amount of $47,500.00, were for a
new playground installation at 9® and Van Brunt Athletic Fields. Alternates 1 and 2 were cost
prohibitive and not included in the bid award.

The contractor has 150 calendar days to complete the work from notice to proceed.

The HRD goals for this project are 7% MBE and 7% WBE. D & D Custom Construction has
proposed goals of 7% MBE and 7% WBE which has been reviewed and approved by HRD. Funds
for the 2017 Citywide Playgrounds project are available in accounts 3090-708609-70174920 for
Iser Park and 3090-708209-70174922 for Tiffany Hills Park.

Resolution - Bid A to Gunter Construction — James A. Reed Bannister Park
Project

On a motion by Commissioner Mecklenburg, duly seconded the Board approved the Bid Award
to Gunter Construction for a base bid, alternates 1,2,4,5 and 6 for a total contract price of
$617,043.00, with a substantially completion date of November 1, 2017 and authorized the
Director or his designee to execute the contract on behalf of the Board.

Background: Five bids were received and opened on March 15, 2017 for Bannister and James
A Reed Park Improvements. This project generally includes the construction of playground and
trail improvements at both parks.

Gunter Construction submitted the lowest and best base bid amount of $426,978.00 for
improvements to Bannister and James A Reed Parks. The total contract amount being awarded
for the base bid and alternates one, two, four, five and six is $617,043.00. Alternate one adds
$10,785.00 for gravel surface to 5° nature trail at James A Reed Park; Alternate two add
$59,710.00 for synthetic surfacing for existing play area at James A Reed Park; Alternate 4 adds
$27,715.00 for a 2-5 age appropriated component play piece at Bannister Park; Alternate 5 adds
$42,920.00 for synthetic grass on existing play area at Bannister Park; and Alternate 6 adds $



Officlal Record of the Procesdings of the Board of Parks end Recreation Commissioners Minutes of the Meeting of March 28, 2017 — Page - 9

48,935.00 for two fitness stations and surfacing around the equipment at Bannister Park.
Alternate three, in the amount of $179,575.00, was for the complete removal of the asphalt trail
and installation of a concrete trail. This item was cost prohibitive and not included in the bid
award.

The contractor has 180 calendar days to complete the work from notice to proceed and
substantially completed by November 1, 2017,

The HRD goals for this project are 14% MBE and 11% WBE. Gunter Construction submitted a
participation plan with 14% MBE and 11%WBE. HRD is reviewing the participation plan.
Funds for Bannister and James A Reed Park Improvements Project are available in accounts
3090-708509- 70164923 for Banister Park and 3090-708509-70164924 for James A Reed Park.

Resolution #30808 ~ Amendment # with International Architects Atelier — Kansas City

M Pl f ent

On a motion by Commissioner Judy, duly seconded the Board approved Amendment # 4 with
International Architects Atelier to extend the contract time to December 31, 2017 and authorized
the Director or his designee to execute the amendment on behalf of the Board.

Background: On February 10, 2015, the Parks Board approved the design professional
agreement with International Architects Atelier for Phase One, the Discovery Phase, of the
Kansas City Museum Planning Process for $249,914.00. International Architects Atelier and
their project team investigated and documented the existing physical conditions of the museum
complex (five buildings and grounds) and prepared the following: a conditions survey, utility
needs and assessment report, site survey, geotechnical report, environment assessment report,
exterior way-finding signage, and community outreach.

Amendment #1 of the contract provided for additional scope of work including the development
of a Master Plan. It increased the contract amount by $567,890.00 and extended the completion
date to May 17, 2016. Amendment #2 of the contract solely extended the time of the contract
with a completion date of December 31, 2016. Amendment #3 of the contract solely extended
the time of the contract with a completion date of March 31, 2017.

Amendment #4 of the contract solely extends the time of the contract with a completion date of
December 31, 2017.

The original MBE/WBE goals set by HRD were 11% and 6% respectively. International
Architects Atelier met them and exceeded them for the original agreement at 15.8% and 3.7%.
For Amendment #1, HRD approved International Architects Atelier's Request for Modification
of the MBE/WBE goals of 7% and 5% respectively. HRD has approved International Architects
Atelier’s Request for Modification and the continuation of MBE/WBE goals of 7% and 5%

respectively.



Official Record of the Proceedings of the Boerd of Parks and Recreation Commissioners Minutes of the Meeting of March 28, 2017 — Page - 10

Resolution #30810 - Gifts and Contributions

On a motion by Commissioner Dillingham, duly seconded the Board approved and accepted the
following gifts and contributions.

$25 — Donation by Clifford Meek for the Friends of the Fountains

Following donations for the Enshriners Memorial Endowment Fund

e $200 Charles Byrd $200 Hosea Haywood
e $200 Will McCarther $200 Mark McHenry
e  $200 Clarence Moore $200 Craig Watson
¢ $200 John Myers
Director’s Report:

a. Major Construction Report — Travis Kiefer, Manager of the Planning & Design Services
Division gave a brief report.

b. Marketing Report — Heidi Downer, Manager of the Marketing Division gave a brief report.
PUBLIC MEETING - NO ONE APPEARED

Meeting is adjourned.

Jean Paul Chaurand, President Karmen D. Houston, Board Secretary
Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: April 11, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Terrence Williams, Special Projects Manager

Subject: CONSIDERATION OF A LICENSE FOR FACILITY USE WITH
CONCESSION AGREEMENT WITH THE AMERICAN ROSE SOCIETY FOR
THE 7' ANNUAL WINE AND ROSES

Background:

The American Rose Society wishes to enter into a Facility Use with Concession Agreement for
the use of the Laura Conyers Smith Municipal Rose Garden, located in Loose Park, to hold the

7% Annual Wine and Roses on Thursday, September 21, 2017. This event will help the Kansas

City Rose Society fund additional rosebushes, garden maintenance, and the continuation of free
community programs and events throughout the year.

Wine and Roses hopes to bring about awareness to the Laura Conyers Smith Municipal Rose
Garden, its relationship with the Kansas City Rose Society and to increase the society’s
membership. The event will feature music, wine and food. Wire and Roses will run from 5:00
pm to 7:00 pm and coordinators hope for 150 or more attendees.

The contractor will be responsible for providing the following items:

1. Listing of items for sale

2.  Aplan for traffic and parking control

3. Marketing plan

4, Certificate of insurance per city requirements

5. Safety and security plan

6. Map of event layout

7. Copies of other City permits required in hosting the event
Recommendation:

Staff recommends Board approval of the agreement with American Rose Society and request
Board authorization for the Director or his designee to execute the agreement on behalf of the
Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date:  April 11, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Travis W. Kiefer, P.E., Asst. Dir. — Engineering, Planning, & Design Division

Subject: Cooperative Agreement with the Roanoke Park Conservancy

Background

On November 21, 2016, the Roancke Park Conservancy (RPC) presented plans to the
Development Review Committee to design, construct and maintain a custom shade
structure to be located at the new Karnes Playground at Karnes Boulevard and Madison
Avenue.

The new playground has been very popular among children and parents and one priority
that has been identified since it's opening in April 2016, is the lack of shade. Through a
design competition with Hufft Projects, the design selected by the RPC was submitted by
local artist and fabricator, Burgess Zbryk.

The RPC shall be responsible for all volunteer labor, tools, and materials necessary for
the construction of the shade structure, Following completion of construction, the RPC
shall be responsible for the maintenance and repairs as needed.

The initial term of the agreement is for 5 years from the effective date, and may be
renewed thereafter by mutual agreement of the parties.

Recommendation

Staff recommends Board approval of the cooperative agreement with the Roanoke Park
Conservancy and requests authorization for the Director or his designee to execute the
agreement on behalf of the Board,



CITY OF FOUNTAINS
HRABT OF TS NATION

Parks and Recreation

KANBAD CITY
HilsCunRnl

DATE: Aprilll, 2017
TO: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
FROM: Doug Schroeder, Administrative Officer

RE: Amendment #3 with Midwest Pool Management — Aquatics Management of
Junior and Outdoor Pools

BACKGROUND:

The Parks and Recreation Department entered into an agreement on March 17, 2014 with
Midwest Pool Management to manage the Junior and Qutdoor Pools.

This Amendment #3 exercises the option to extend the contract from April 15, 2017 to
April 30, 2018 and compensate Midwest Pool Management an amount not to exceed
$436,737.00 which includes: security, salaries, maintenance, marketing and a fixed
management fee. This is a decrease of $36,426.00 from 2016 which reflects salary and
supply savings due to not opening Gilham Pool and only keeping Brush Creek and Line
Creek Pools open after the school year begins.

Parks and Recreation will retain 100% of all gate revenue and share a 50/50 split of the net
revenue generated by the supplemental programs such as swim lessons, water aerobics,
after hour pool rentals, etc.

Funds are available in account 2030-702580.
RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends Board approval of Amendment #3 with Midwest Pool Management to
manage the Junior and Outdoor Pools in the amount of 436,737.00, contract term April 185,
2017 to April 30, 2018 and requests Board authorization for the Director or his designee to
execute the amendment on behalf of the Board.



CITY OF FOUNTAINB
HEART OF THE NATIGN

Parks and Recreation

RKANIAS CITY
MisgsOoURT

DATE: April 11,2017

TO: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners

FROM: Doug Schroeder, Administrative Officer

RE: Amendment #5 with Midwest Pool Management — The Bay Aquatic Center

Parks and Recreation Department entered into an agreement with Midwest Pool
Management on May 4, 2012, to manage The Bay Aquatic Center.

This Amendment #5 will compensate Midwest Pool Management an amount not to exceed
$478,680.00 2019 which includes: security, salaries, marketing, maintenance and a fixed
management fee and extends the contract term to April 15, 2017 to April 30, 2019. This is
an increase of $27,991.00 is a result of increased liability insurance, marketing,
maintenance and salary costs.

Parks and Recreation will retain 100% of all gate revenue and share a 50/50 split of the net
revenue generated by the supplemental programs such as swim lessons, water aerobics,
after hour pool rentals, etc.

Funds are available in account 2030-702585.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends Board approval of Amendment #5 with Midwest Pool Management to
manage The Bay Aquatic Center in an amount not to exceed $478,680, contract term April
15, 2017 to April 30, 2019 and requests Board authorization for the Director or his
designee to execute the amendment on behalf of the Board.



CITY OF FOUNTAINS
HABART OF THE NATION

Parks and Recreation

KEANSASB GCITY
M1IFBOURTI

DATE: Aprilll, 2017
TO: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
FROM: Doug Schroeder, Administrative Officer

RE: Contract Amendment #6 with Midwest Pool Management — Springs Aquatic
Center

B GRO 3

The Parks and Recreation Department entered into an agreement on April 12, 2011 with
Midwest Pool Management to manage the Springs Aquatic Center. The current term ends
on November 30, 2017.

This Amendment #6 defines compensation for the 2017 swimming season. Parks and
Recreation will pay Midwest Pool Management an amount not to exceed $481,986 which
includes: security, salaries, marketing, maintenance and a management fee. This is an
increase of $22,250.00 from last year due to increases in liability insurance, marketing,
maintenance and management fees. Contract term remains unchanged.

Parks and Recreation will retain 100% of all gate revenue and share a 50/50 split of the net
revenue generated by the supplemental programs such as swim lessons, water aerobics,
after hour pool rentals, etc. In addition, Parks and Recreation will share a 50/50 split of
the revenue commission from the concession sub-contractor,

Funds are available in account 2030-702584.
ATION:

Staff recommends Board approval of Amendment #6 with Midwest Pool Management to
manage the Springs Aquatic Center for the 2017 in an amount not to exceed $481,986 and
requests Board authorization for the Director or his designee to execute the amendment on
behalf of the Board.



CITY OF FOUNTAINS
HOART OF THE NATION

Parks and Recreation

EANIAS CITY
MISSGURI

DATE: Aprl1l,2017
TO: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
FROM: Doug Schroeder, Administrative Officer

RE: Contract Amendment #4 with Kansas City United Tennis, LLC - Plaza Tennis
Center

BACKGROUND:

On May 15, 2014 the Parks and Recreation Department entered into a Professional
Services Contract with Kansas City United Tennis to operate the Plaza Tennis Center. The
Director was authorized to enter into an amendment to extend the term of this Contract and
time of performance for this Contract for up to five years. This amendment #4 exercises the
option to extend the existing contract for year four. The term of this amendment will begin
on May 1, 2017 and end on April 30, 2018. Kansas City United Tennis will pay $1,470.00
monthly for rent.

Kansas City United Tennis will retain all revenues and be responsible for all expenses. The
KCMO Parks and Recreation Department will provide trash services for a fee of
$30.00/month during the months this service is required, along with approved maintenance
of the building and structures. Kansas City United Tennis will maintain the landscaping of
the exterior and interior grounds of the facility. Kansas City United Tennis will also
assume responsibility for the telephone lines used at the facility.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends Board approval of amendment #4 with Kansas City United Tennis LLC
to manage the Plaza Tennis Center, from May 1, 2017 to April 30, 2018, to pay $1,470.00
monthly for rent-and $30.00 per month for the months they require trash collection and
requests Board authorization for the Director or his designee to execute the amendment on
behalf of the Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

DATE: April 11, 2017

TO: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners

FROM: Travis W. Kiefer, P.E., Asst. Dir. — Engineering, Planning, & Design Division
SUBJECT: 2016 Citywide Fountain & Monument Renovation & Design - Amendment #1

Background

On September 12, 2016, the City entered into a contract with STRATA Architecture &
Preservation, in the amount of $102,205, to perform diagnostic services for the Spirit of Freedom
Fountain and for the pergola on The Paseo. The scope included an assessment of the condition
of each structure and site; a determination of what repairs or renovations are required;
establishment of priorities for the repairs; and estimation of the cost of the repairs.

Amendment #1, in the amount of $115,752.00, to prepare the construction documents, perform
bidding and negotiation services, and manage construction administration for the renovation of
the Spirit of Freedom Fountain, would bring the contract total to $217,957.00. It would extend
the contract completion date to Qctober 1, 2017.

The Amendment #1 is funded by PIAC funds, in accounts #3090708093 and #3090708309. The
Human Relations Department has approved the participation goals of 23% MBE and 13% WBE
and the goals will be met or exceeded at the close-out of the project.

Recommendation

Staff requests Board approval of Amendment #1 with STRATA Architecture & Preservation in
the amount of $115,752, extend the contract completion date to October 1, 2017 and
authorization for the Director or his designee to execute the amendment on behalf of the Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date:  April 11, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Travis W. Kiefer, P.E., Asst. Dir. — Engineering, Planning, & Design Division

Subject: Citywide Parks and Right-of-Way Improvements Change Order #6

Background
On January 12, 2016 the Board approved a construction contract with D & D Custom

Construction in the amount of $401,292, The scope included parking lot improvements at the
Bruce R. Watkins Cultural Center, stone wall repairs in Kessler Park, and track resurfacing and
restriping at Center High School. A Notice to Proceed was issued on March 28, 2016 with a
project completion date of June 26, 2016.

Change Orders #1, #2, #3, #4 and #5 in the amount of $1,036,565.00 added additional scope and
brought the contract total to $1,437,857.00. It extended the completion date to March 30, 2017.

This Change Order #6, in the amount of $148,765.00 includes repairs to stone walls at Case
Park for $40,800.00, Shawnee Mission & Ward Parkway for $18,500.00, concrete sidewalk
repairs at Tiffany Springs & Skyview for $3,100.00, Minor Park Clubhouse Paths Improvements
for $31,605.00, Sheila Kemper Dietrich wall repair for $11,900.00, and Grove Pool sidewalk
replacement for $42,860.00 bringing the contract total to $1,586,622.00. The contract
completion date will be extended to June 30, 2017.

Funding will be available under project numbers 70174927, 70400120, 70400135, 70171306
and in Fund Account numbers 203-707704, 203-707769 and 203-707708.

The MBE/WBE goals set by the Human Relations Department are 15% and 6% respectively.
HRD approved the goals submitted by D & D Custom Construction of 15% and 6%. D & D
Custom Construction is required to meet these goals by the end of the project.

Recommendation

Staff recommends Board approval of Change Order #6 with D & D Custom Construction, in the
amount of $105,905.00, extend the contract completion date to June 30, 2017 and requests
authorization for the Director or his designee to execute the contract on behalf of the Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: April 11, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Travis W. Kiefer, P.E., Asst. Dir, - Engineering, Planning, & Design Division

Subject: Blue River Trail and I-435 MoDOT Bridge work and 4F Release

Background

Blue Trail System has been an expanding system and extends along the Indian Creek and Blue
River from Kansas to Minor Park. This includes a section of the trail under I -435 near the Blue
River where the trail goes under the existing highway bridges. This property was originally
acquired by MoDOT for improvements along the 1-435 corridor. KC Parks entered into 2 trail-
way license agreement with MoDOT for the trail construction under their bridges.

MoDOT is planning some capacity improvement to their bridges on 1-435 over the Blue River
that may affect the use of the Blue River Trail during construction. Their improvement may need
to reroute, close, provide a protective barrier during construction, or any combination of these
efforts.

MoDOT is using federal funds for their capacity improvement and requires the project to obtain
106 Environmental clearance for the project. When parkland is within a project area, a 4F release
letter is required from the jurisdictional Parks Department. The land in this area is owned by
Jackson County and KC Parks operates and maintains the trail so a 4F letter is required from
both Park Departments.

on
Staff recommends Board approval of the 4F release letter for MoDOT to perform their I-435
capacity project at the Blue River, and requests authorization for the Director or his designee to
execute the agreement on behalf of the Board.

Attached: Draft 4F Letter
Vicinity Map



M OD OT Kansas City District

Missour! Department of Transportation 600 Northeast Colbern Rd.

Lee’s Summit, Missouri 64086
816.607.2280

Fax: 816.622.6550

1.888.ASK MODOT (275.6636)

March 17, 2017

Travis W. Kiefer, P.E,

Assistant Director - Engineering, Planning, Design,

City of Kansas City, Missouri - Parks and Recreation Department
4600 E. 63rd Street Trafficway, 2nd Floor

Kansas City, Missouri 64130

RE:

MoDOT Job Number: J412337
1-435 South Improvements — at the Blue River Trail Crossing
Request for Concurrence on De Minimis Impact to Section 4(f) Protected Resource

Dear Mr. Xiefer:

This letter regards the proposed Section 4(f) de minimis impacts to the Blue River Trail, built and
managed by the City of Kansas City, Missouri; located under the I-435 bridge over the Blue River,
as a result of the bridge widening, in conjunction with the I-435 widening improvements.

This oversll roadway improvement project will be a ‘Design-Build” project that may involve adding a
lane to 1435 in each direction, from State Line Road to just east of the Blue River. The project at the
Blue River may include adding a lane to the existing bridge on the eastbound (south) side of the

bridge.

The construction of the proposed 1435 Improvements is anticipated to take place entirely within
existing highway right of way, with no acquisition of Section 4(f) property. However, the Blue River
Trail passes through existing highway right of way under the Biue River Bridge. To allow for bridge
widening on the south side of the bridge and provide safety for trail users, the Design-Build contractor
will implement one of the following proposed options:

Option A — Keep Trail Open with Protection under Bridge ~ To keep the trail open under the
bridge during construction, it would be necessary to install a protective structure or enclosure
for the trail where it is adjacent to construction activities, so long as this option will allow for
adequate space to perform construction, and provide for safe use of the trail. A small portion
of the trail under the bridge may be temporarily relocated to the east to allow more space at the
pier location (see enclosed photos). There would be a short-term (1 to 3 days) temporary
closure of the trail during off-peak days while a protective structure/enclosure is being
installed or while the trail is temporarily relocated. When bridge construction is complete, the
protective enclosure would be removed and the trail will be restored to conditions that are
equal to or better than pre-construction conditions.

Optiorn B — Trail Closure with Detour Route — If keeping the trail open is not possible or
practical, it would be necessary to temporarily close the Blue River Trail under the Blue River
Bridge, within existing highway right of way, for an estimated 3 to 6 months, to allow for
bridge and pier construction, equipment maneuvering, and for safety purposes. Barriers will
be placed on the trail at the existing right of way line, on each side of the bridge, to prevent
access. Signage explaining the reason and anticipated duration of temporary ciosure will be
placed at the barrier points, as well as trail heads and other locations where the trail can be
accessed in the vicinity, so trail users are made aware of trail route limitations. Trail users will

Our mizssion is to provide a world-class transportation axperience that
delights our customers and promotes a prosperous Missourl,

www.modot.org



be directed to follow a detour route along the Blue River Park access road and along the outer
northbound lane of 104™ Street to the 103™ Street trail head parking and access area (see
Exhibits A and B). Temporary pavement markings will be placed along the west edge of the
outer northbound lane (see enclosed photos). In addition, appropriate traffic control devices
would be placed at locations along the detour, as determined in coordination with the KC
Parks & Recreaiion staff and the KC Public Works staff. When bridge construction is
complete, pavement markings, traffic control devices, and signage will be removed and the
trail will be restored to conditions that are equal to or better than pre-construction conditions.

During the Design-Build process, details applicable to the selected option will be coordinated with KC
Parks and Recreation staff, as well as KC Public Works (if applicable).

As discussed when we met with your staff on March 2, 2017, the proposed I-435 bridge widening and
temporary trail closure will be presented to the Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
regularly scheduled meeting, and posted on the MoDOT KC District website, to provide the public an
opportunity to comment on the impacts,

Under Section 4(f) of the U.S. Department of Transportation Act of 1966, this frail is considered a
Section 4(f) resource. FHWA intends to make a de minimis impacts finding for the proposed project,
based on the City’s and County’s written concurrence that the impacts, together with the proposed
mitigation measures incorporated in the project, will not adversely impact the activities, features,
and attributes of the resource that qualify the trail for protection under Section 4(f), and after the
public has been afforded an opportunity to review and comment on the impacts.

In order to make the Section 4(f) De minimis finding, written concurrence from the Kansas City,
Missouri Parks and Recreation Department and the Jackson County Parks and Recreation
Department (as officials with jurisdiction) is required, as well as the requirement for providing the
public an opportunity to review and comment on the impacts. Please sign below and return a signed
copy of this letter to me via email and at the physical address below.

If you have any questions, please contact our NEPA consultant, Tim Flagler of HNTB Corporation,
at 816-527-24135, or by email at tflagler @hntb.com.

Sincerely,

Ferry J. Allen Jr., P.E.
Missouri Department of Transportation
600 NE Colbern Road

Lee's Summit, MO 64086
Perry.Allen @modot.mo.gov

As the official with jurisdiction over the Blue River Trail, I concur that impacts to this property are
De minimis in that the proposed construction and completed project will not adversely impact the
activities, features, and attributes of the resource that qualify it for protection under Section 4(f).

Travis Kiefer, P.E.; Assistant Director - Engineering, Planning, Design Date
City of Kansas City, Missouri - Parks and Recreation Department



MoDOT e Gy i

Missouri Department of Transports 600 Northeast Colbern Rd.
of P tlon Leg's Summit, Missouri 64086
B816.607.2280
Fax: 816.622.6550
1.888.ASK MODOT (275.6636)
March 17, 2017

Travis W. Kiefer, P.E.

Assistant Director - Engineering, Planning, Design,

City of Kansas City, Missouri - Parks and Recreation Department
4600 E. 63rd Street Trafficway, 2nd Floor

Kansas City, Missouri 64130

RE:

MoDOT Job Number: J412337
1-435 South Improvements — at the Biue River Trail Crossing
Request for Concurrence on De Minimis Impact to Section 4(f) Protected Resource

Dear Mr. Kiefer:

This letter regards the proposed Section 4(f) de mirimis impacts to the Blue River Trail, built and
managed by the City of Kansas City, Missouri; located under the 1-435 bridge over the Blue River,
as a result of the bridge widening, in conjunction with the I-435 widening improvements.

This overall roadway improvement project will be a “Design-Build” project that may involve adding a
lane to I-435 in each direction, from State Line Road to just east of the Blue River. The project at the
Blue River may include adding a lane to the existing bridge on the eastbound (south} side of the

bridge.

The construction of the proposed 1435 Improvements is anticipated to take place entirely within
existing highway right of way, with no acquisition of Section 4(f) property. However, the Blue River
Trail passes through existing highway right of way under the Blue River Bridge. To allow for bridge
widening on the south side of the bridge and provide safety for trail users, the Design-Build contractor
will implement one of the following proposed options:

Option A — Keep Trail Open with Protection under Bridge — To keep the trail open under the
bridge during construction, it would be necessary to install a protective structure or enclosure
for the trail where it is adjacent to construction activities, so long as this option will allow for
adequate space to perform construction, and provide for safe use of the trail. A small portion
of the trail under the bridge may be temporarily relocated to the east to allow more space at the
pier location (see enclosed photos). There would be a short-term {1 to 3 days) temporary
closure of the trail during off-peak days while a protective structure/enclosure is being
installed or while the trail is temporarily relocated. When bridge construction is complete, the
protective enclosure would be removed and the trail will be restored to conditions that are
equal to or better than pre-construction conditions.

Option B — Trail Closure with Detour Route — If keeping the trail open is not possible or
practical, it would be necessary to temporatily close the Blue River Trail under the Blue River
Bridge, within existing highway right of way, for an estimated 3 to 6 months, to allow for
bridge and pier construction, equipment maneuvering, and for safety purposes. Barriers will
be placed on the trail at the existing right of way line, on each side of the bridge, to prevent
access. Signage explaining the reason and anticipated duration of temporary closure will be
placed at the barrier points, as well as trail heads and other locations where the trail can be
accessed in the vicinity, so trail users are made aware of trail route limitations. Trail users will

Our mission is to provide a world-class iranyportation expsrienca that
delights aur customers and promotas a prosperous Missoury.

www.modot.org



be directed to follow a detour route along the Blue River Park access road and along the outer
northbound lane of 104™ Street to the 103™ Street trail head parking and access area (see
Exhibits A and B). Temporary pavement markings will be placed along the west edge of the
outer northbound lane (see enclosed photos), In addition, appropriate traffic control devices
would be placed at locations along the detour, as determined in coordination with the KC
Parks & Recreation staff and the KC Public Works staff. When bridge construction is
complete, pavement markings, traffic control devices, and signage will be removed and the
trail will be restored to conditions that are equal to or better than pre~construction conditions.

During the Design-Build process, details applicable to the selected option will be coordinated with KC
Parks and Recreation staff, as well as KC Public Works (if applicable).

As discussed when we met with your staff on March 2, 2017, the proposed 1435 bridge widening and
temporary trail closure will be presented to the Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
regularly scheduled meeting, and posted on the MoDOT KC District website, to provide the public an
opportunity to comment on the impacts.

Under Section 4(f) of the U.S. Department of Transportation Act of 1966, this trail is considered a
Section 4(f) resource. FHWA intends to make a de minimis impacts finding for the proposed project,
based on the City's and County’s written concurrence that the impacts, together with the proposed
mitigation measures incorporated in the project, will not adversely impact the activities, features,
and attributes of the resource that qualify the trail for protection under Section 4(f), and after the
public has been afforded an oppottunity to review and comment on the impacts.

In order to make the Section 4(f) De minimis finding, written concurrence from the Kansas City,
Missouri Parks and Recreation Depariment and the Jackson County Parks and Recreation
Department (as officials with jurisdiction) is required, as well as the requirement for providing the
pablic an cpportunity to review and comment on the impacts. Please sign below and return a signed
copy of this letter to me via email and at the physical address below.

If you have any questions, please contact our NEPA consultant, Tim Flagler of HNTB Corporation,
at 816-527-2415, or by email at fflagler @hntb,com.

Sincerely,

Perry J. Allen Jr., P.E.
Missouri Department of Transportation
600 NE Colbern Road

Lee’s Summit, MO 64086
Perry.Allen @modot.mo.gov

As the official with jurisdiction over the Blue River Trail, I concur that impacts to this property are
De minimis in that the proposed construction and completed project will not adversely impact the
activities, features, and attributes of the resource that qualify it for protection under Section 4(f),

Travis Kiefer, P.E.; Assistant Director - Engineering, Planning, Design Date
City of Kansas City, Missouri - Parks and Recreation Department



S
A
T;e..h nﬁ:”i

'Flt
@~ s
mmurmﬂ @
SHEBEAY kS

@

&'
.i.
>

“-2._
3
5=
I:‘ i
Hﬁl_lgi%-‘_n‘ RD
@\

Optlon B - &
Trall Closure SIgn | Sﬁnq'

Option B -
Barrler & Signage

OptionB -
Trall Closure
Option A -
.| Potentlal Trail Open /
- Trail Detour 9 | CLIE SE Relocated I
" ".‘ ,%-1.1:: e\ Protected
*p - i o \
| — - E — g‘;ﬁ’l \} Optlon B -
| : ] " | Barrler & Signage
i \ 4 -
:‘ \ ' R
; o Option B -
W Trall Closure Sign
Map Legend ﬁ@ v =
| SLEY GRCASE LAKE AL STOanGE
bl Resroomms B [l "Gmae | vRAR ACCESS T~ LA
 cir [ '\,E’
vt |l Criirk Trall Parics i
ey bt (0 Teml
e, 3Tl Tl Water edies
Fouds River Yy
Prinaly Roatiways v  Streat Access | l
(@ Teall aka Markens ' LY
o ay
— \ P
t

! ; : Ju & =D &
(P ==Y th§
Source: Kansas City Parks & Recreation Dept. and Landworks Studio
I-435 South Improvements Jackson County Exhibit A - Blue River Trall

State Line Rd to East of Blue River Kansas City, Missouri Trail Options




sjoedw] ey P/ s HNOSSIM ‘AN D Sesuey JOA[Y enjg 30 J2e3 0) by Ul e1B)e
8 Hquyx3 08 ove 021 0 Aunod uosyoer sjudweAcldur] UInog SEirl

peOY S8a20Yy
Wed Janry anjg
sired} Bunsng —
‘MO Bugsix3 7 ey 100loug -
INCIBQ [fei] [BNUSI0d = m = =
uoneso|ey kel [egueloq —

: [UNI0L j{ed] 1)
pusBey aBeubig g Joiuey

- g uopdo

Bl JaAly anjg
||I.-..lt\\l

SIREOD By 0]
ebzulig § sepueg . .
- g uopdg Buppsed pea |1eiL
13348 PILOL




LN By |- ]

r-r uopoes

__u = _ oy _.-w_
[

ot ||



|-435 Eastbound
On-ramp

104*" Street Trail Detour Route — Looking no}tﬁfwﬁh pavement markings to utllize outsi

users.

Trail Detour Lane
12-ft. Lane

1-435 Eastbound
On-ramp

104" Street Trall Detour Route - Looking south; with pavement markings to utilize outside northbound lane for trail
users.




— ""1.-‘“‘ W,

bl e =

IO e
T e T -_;_..___,',j_;'*..j.ﬂ
Blue River Trall at Blue River Bridge piers — Looking north, on south side of brldge.

. Top of river
bank slops

Blue Rlver Trall at Blue River Bridge plers — Looking south, on north side of bridge.



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: April 11, 2017

To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners

From: Patrick Anyanike, Area Superintendent

Subject: Amendment #1 with Safety Tree Service-Tree Maintenance Services FY17
Central Region

BACKGR DESCRIPTION

The Board entered into an agreement with Safety Tree Service LLC on May 3, 2016 to provide
tree maintenance Services. The contract addresses tree maintenance pruning and removals on
public properties and right of ways, including citizen’s 311 action center requests. This contract
also required the contractor to provide storm response services in the amount of $400,000.00

Amendment #1 will provide for tree maintenance services: tree pruning and removals on public
properties and right of ways, including citizen's 311 action center requests at the same rates in
the Parks Central Region amount of $300,000.00, bringing the total contract amount to
$700,000.00. It is estimated that this contract will address approximately 1,000 trees in this Park
Region. Funding in the amount of $300,000.00 is available in account #3090-707771.
Amendment #1 will also provide a one-year extension of the contract term to May 3, 2018

The Contractor’s Utilization Plan meets MBE/WBE goals for this contract of 17% MBE and 0%
WBE respectively and will apply to this amendment #1, and any future amendments, to this
contract.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends Board approval of Amendment #1 with Safety Tree Service Company to add
$300,000.00 and requests Board authorization for the Director, or his designee to execute the
amendment on behalf of the Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: April 11, 2017

To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners

From: Patrick Anyanike, Area Superintendent

Subject: Amendment #2 with Safety Tree Service - Tree Maintenance Services FY17
South Region

BACKGROUND AND DESCRIPTION

The Board entered into an agreement with Safety Tree Service LLC on May 3, 2016 to provide
tree maintenance Services. The contract addresses tree maintenance pruning and removals on
public properties and right of ways, including citizen’s 311 action center request. This contract
also required the contractor to provide storm response services in the amount of $300,000.00

Amendment #2 will provide for tree maintenance services: tree maintenance pruning and
removals on public properties and right of ways, including citizen’s 311 action center requests at
the same rates in the Parks South Region amount of 500,000.00, bringing the total contract
amount to $824,070.00. It is estimated that this contract will address approximately 1,500 trees
in this Park Region. Funding in the amount of $500,000.00 is available in account #3090-
707771. Amendment #2 will also provide for a one-year extension of the contract term to May 3,
2018.

The Contractor’s Utilization Plan meets MBE/WBE goals for this contract of 13% MBE and 0%
WBE respectively and will apply to this amendment #2, and any future amendments, to this
contract.

RECO ATION

Staff recommends Board approval of Amendment #2 with Safety Tree Service Company to add
$500,000. end requests Board authorization for the Director, or his designee to execute the
amendment on behalf of the Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: April 11, 2017

To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners

From: Patrick Anyanike, Area Superintendent

Subject: Amendment #1 with Safety Tree Service - Tree Maintenance Services FY17
North Region

BACKGROUND AND DESCRIPTION

The Board entered into an agreement with Safety Tree Service LLC on May 3, 2016 to provide
tree maintenance Services. The contract addresses tree maintenance pruning and removals on
public properties and right of ways, including citizen’s 311 action center request. This contract
also required the contractor to provide storm response services in the amount of $300,000.00

Amendment #1 will provide for tree maintenance services: tree pruning and removals on public
properties and right of ways, including citizen’s 311 action center request at the same rates in the
Parks North Region amount of 200,000.00, bringing the total contract amount to $500,000.00. .
It is estimated that this contract will address approximately 700 trees in this Park Region.
Funding in the amount of $200,000.00 is available in account #3090-707771. Amendment #1
will also provide for a one-year extension of the contract term to May 3, 2018.

The Contractor’s Utilization Plan meets MBE/WBE goals for this contract of 13% MBE and 0%
WBE respectively and will apply to this amendment #1, and any future amendments, to this
contract.

COMMENDATIO
Staff recommends Board approval of Amendment #1 with Safety Tree Service Company to add
$200,000.00 and requests Board authorization for the Director, or his designee to execute the
amendment on behalf of the Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

DATE: April 5, 2017
TO: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
FROM: Roosevelt Lyons, Superintendent of Recreation

SUBJECT: 2017 Mayor’s Night Kicks — Guadalupe Centers Inc.
BACKGROUND:

On February 24, 2017, a request for proposals was released requesting organizations
and agencies to submit a proposal that demonstrated their capacity to implement the
Sports and Education Program of Mayor’s Night Kicks program. Two (2) proposals
were submitted for the Night Kicks program. Guadalupe Centers Inc, submitted the
sole proposal to provide programming at 9™ & Van Brunt Athletic Complex.

The Guadalupe Centers Inc. will be responsible for providing trained officials,
security detail, educational programs and scheduling of all games at the 9™ and Van
Brunt Athletic Fields. This eight (8) week program is expected to serve 300 middle
and high school participants along with families each week and will conclude with a
closing tournament and recognition ceremony. The contract amount of $40,354 will
cover the cost of educators, officials, a trainer, security, supplies and other related
expenses.

The term of the contract will begin May 1, 2017 and end on September 30, 2017. The
program will run from June 6™ through August 30®, Funds are available in account
2030-702522.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends Board approval of the Contract with Guadalupe Centers Inc. for
managing Mayor’s Nights Kick from May 1, 2017 through September 30, 2017, in the
amountof $40,354 and request Board authorization for the Director or his designes, to execute
contract on behalf of the Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

DATE: April 5, 2017
TO: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
FROM: Roosevelt Lyons, Superintendent of Recreation

SUBJECT: 2017 Mayor’s Night Kicks — Mattie Rhodes Center

BACKGROUND:

On February 24, 2017, a request for proposals was released requesting organizations
and agencies to submit a proposal that demonstrated their capacity to implement the
Sports and Education Program of Mayor’s Night Kicks program. Two (2) proposals
were submitted for the Night Kicks program, Mattie Rhodes Center submitted the sole
proposal to operate at Budd Park located at St. Johns Ave. Kansas City, Mo, 64124,

Mattic Rhodes Center will be responsible for providing trained officials, security
detail, educational programs and scheduling of all games at Budd Park. This eight (8)
week program is expected to serve more than 100 elementary school participants
along with families each week and will conclude with a closing tournament and
recognition ceremony. The contract amount of $10,500 will cover the cost of
educators, officials, a trainer, supplies and other related expenses.

The term of the contract will begin May 1, 2017 and end on September 30, 2017. The
program will run from June 6™ through August 30®. Funds are available in account
2030-702522,

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends Board approval of the Contract with Mattie Rhodes Center for
managing Mayor’s Night Kicks from May 1, 2017 through September 30, 2017, in the
amount of $10,500 and request Board authorization for the Director or his designee, to execute
contract on behalf of the Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: April 5, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Roosevelt Lyons, Superintendent of Recreation

Subject: 2017 Mayor’s Nights/Club KC with KC Hoops LLC

BACKGROUND:

On February 24, 2017, a RFP was released requesting organizations and agencies to submit a
proposal that demonstrated their capacity to implement the entertainment sports and education
programs of Mayor’s Night/Club KC Summer Youth programs. We received (11) proposals.
Representatives from the Office of the Mayor and Parks and Recreation management staff were part
of the interview panel which selected the proposal by committee vote. KC Hoops LLC submitted
the sole proposal to provide programming at the Gregg-Klice Community Center located at 1600
John “Buck” O’Neil Way, Kansas City, Mo 64108 and The Bay Water Park located at 7101
Longview Rd, Kansas City, Mo 64134,

KC Hoops LLC will be responsible for providing the overall program, marketing, and site
management af the site. The programs provided by KC Hoops LLC will include dancing, athletic
activities, board games, swim parties and healthy eating seminars. The ages targeted for this site are
middle school. The hours of operation are from 6:00 pm to 11:00 pm on Saturday nights. This 13
week program is expected to serve more than 120 youth per night. The contract amount of $44,350,
will cover the cost of marketing, equipment, instructors, and other related expenses.

The term of the contract will begin May 1, 2017 through September 30, 2017. Programming will
run from May 29® through August 11%, Funds are available in account 2030-702091.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends Board approval of the Contract with KC Hoops LLC for managing Mayor's Nights/
Club KC from May 1, 2017 through September 30, 2017, in the amount of $44,350 and request Board
authorization for the Director or his designee, to execute contract on behalf of the Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: April 5, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Roosevelt Lyons, Superintendent of Recreation

Subject: 2017 Mayor’s Nights/Club KC with The Atkins Group LLC

BACKGROUND:

On February 24, 2017, a RFP was released requesting organizations and agencies to submit a
proposal that demonstrated their capacity to implement the entertainment sports and education
programs of Mayor’s Night/Club KC Summer Youth programs. We received (11) proposals.
Representatives from the Office of the Mayor and Parks and Recreation management staff were part
of the interview panel which selected the proposal by committee vote. The Atkins Group LLC
submitted a proposal to hold events at Brush Creek Community Center, located at 3801 Emanuel
Cleaver II Blvd, Kansas City, Mo 64130 and at Smith Hale Middle School located at 8925
Longview Rd, Kansas City, Mo 64134,

The Atkins Group LLC will be responsible for providing the overall program, marketing, and site
management at the sites. The programs provided by The Atkins Group LLC will include guest
speakers, dance parties, and live entertainment. The ages targeted for these sites are middie school
and high school. The hours of operation are from 6:00 pm to 11:00 pm for middle school on
Saturday night, and 7:00 pm to 12:00 am for high school on Friday nights. This 13 week program is
expected to serve more than 150 youth per night. The contract amount of $59,000, will cover the
cost of marketing, equipment, instructors, and other related expenses.

The term of the contract will begin May 1, 2017 through September 30, 2017. The program will
run from May 29" through August 11®, Funds are available in account 2030-702091.

RECO ATION:

Staff recommends Board approval of the Contract with Atkins LLC for managing Mayor’s Nights/ Club
KC from May 1, 2017 through September 30, 2017, in the amount of $59,000 and request Board authorization
for the Director or his designee, to execute contract on behalf of the Board.



Intra-Deparimental Communication

Date: April 5, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Roosevelt Lyons, Superintendent of Recreation

Subject: 2017 Mayor’s Nights/Club KC with Kansas City Urban Public Library

BACKGROUND:

On February 24, 2017, a RFP was released requesting organizations and agencies to submit a
proposal that demonstrated their capacity to implement the entertainment sports and education
programs of Mayor’s Night/Club KC Summer Youth programs. We received (11) proposals.
Representatives from the Office of the Mayor and Parks and Recreation management staff were part
of the interview panel which selected the proposal by committee vote. Kansas City Urban Public
Library submitted a proposal to hold events at the Plaza Branch of KCPL, located at 4801 Main
Street, Kansas City, Mo 64112, and select other library branches.

Kansas City Urban Public Library will be responsible for providing the overall program, marketing,
and site management at the sites. The programs provided by Kansas City Urban Public Library will
include digital media instruction, summer reading programs, and youth empowerment summits, The
ages targeted for these sites are middle school and high school. The hours of operation are from
6:00 pm to 11:00 pm on Friday and Saturday nights. This 6 week program is expected to serve more
than 100 youth per night. The contract amount of $19,200 will cover the cost of marketing,
equipment, instructors, and other related expenses.

The term of the contract will begin May 1, 2017 through September 30, 2017. The program will
run from May 29™ — August 11®, Funds are available in account 2030-702091.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends Board approval of the Contract with Kansas City Urban Public Library for managing
Mayor’s Nights/ Club KC from May 1, 2017 through September 30, 2017, in the amount of $19,200 and
request Board authorization for the Director or his designee, to execute contract on behalf of the Board,



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: April 5, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Roosevelt Lyons, Superintendent of Recreation

Subject: 2017 Mayor’s Nights/Club KC with Guadalupe Centers, Inc.

BACKGROUND:

On February 24, 2017, a RFP was released requesting organizations and agencies to submit a
proposal that demonstrated their capacity to implement the entertainment sports and education
programs of Mayor’s Night/Club KC Summer Youth programs. We received (11) proposals.
Representatives from the Office of the Mayor and Parks and Recreation management staff were part
of the interview panel which selected the proposal by committee vote. Guadalupe Centers, Inc.
submitted the sole proposal to hold events at Tony Aguirre Commurity Center, located at 2050
West Pennway, Kansas City, Mo 64108,

Guadalupe Centers, Inc. will be responsible for providing the overall program, marketing, and site
management at the site. The programs provided by Guadalupe Centers, Inc. will include music,
dancing, pool parties, STEM-related activities, and arts instruction. The age group targeted for this
site is middle school. The hours of operation are from 6:00 pm to 11:00 pm on Friday nights. This
12 week program is expected to serve more than 175 youth per night. The contract amount of
$30,029, will cover the cost of marketing, equipment, instructors, and other related expenses.

The term of the contract will begin May 1, 2017 through September 30, 2017. The program will run
from May 29" through August 11%. Funds are available in account 702091,

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends Board approval of the Contract with Guadalupe Centers Inc. for managing Mayor’s
Nights/ Club KC from May 1,2017 through September 30, 2017, in the amount of $30,029 and request Board
authorization for the Director or his designee, to execute contract on behalf of the Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: April §, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Roosevelt Lyons, Superintendent of Recreation

Subject: 2017 Mayor's Nights/Club KC with Nelson-Atkins Museum of Art

BACKGROUND:

On February 24, 2017, a RFP was released requesting organizations and agencies to submit a
proposal that demonstrated their capacity to implement the entertainment sports and education
programs of Mayor’s Night/Club KC Summer Youth programs. We received (11) proposals.
Representatives from the Office of the Mayor and Parks and Recreation management staff were part
of the interview panel which selected the proposal by committee vote. Nelson-Atkins Museum of
Art submitted a proposal to hold events at their facility, located at 4525 Oak Street, Kansas City,
Mo 64111.

Nelson-Atkins Musenm of Art will be responsible for providing the overall program, matketing,
and site management at the sites. The programs provided at Nelson-Atkins Museum of Art will
provide open mic night, camp-out, teens on the fringe festival, and end of the summer costume ball.
The ages targeted for these sites are middle school and high school. The hours of operation are
from 7:00 pm to 11:30 pm on Friday and Saturday nights. These 6 week programs are expected to
serve more than 120 youth per night. The contract amount of $15,000 will cover the cost of
marketing, equipment, instructors, and other related expenses.

The term of the contract will begin May 1, 2017 through September 30, 2017. The program will
run from May 29™ through August 11%. Funds are available in account 2030-702091.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends Board approval of the Contract with Nelson-Atkins Museum of Art for managing
Mayor’s Nights/ Club KC from May 1, 2017 through September 30, 201, in the amount of $15,000 and
request Board authorization for the Director or his designee, to execute contract on behalf of the Board,



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: April 5, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Roosevelt Lyons, Superintendent of Recreation

Subject: 2017 Mayor's Nights/Club KC with Kansas City Anti-Violence Project

BACKGROUND:

On February 24, 2017, a RFP was released requesting organizations and agencies to submit a
proposal that demonstrated their capacity to implement the entertainment sports and education
programs of Mayor’s Night/Club KC Summer Youth programs. Representatives from the Office of
the Mayor and Parks and Recreation management staff were part of the interview panel which
selected the proposal by committee vote. We received (11) proposals. The Kansas City Anti-
Violence Project submitted a proposal to hold events at Brush Creek Community Center, located at
3801 Emmanuel Cleaver I Blvd, Kansas City, Mo 64130.

Kansas City Anti-Violence Project will be responsible for providing the overall program, marketing,
and site management at the sites. The programs provided by Kansas City Anti-Viclence Project will
include interactive workshops, history, art, music, ballroom, pageantry, literature, educational
workshops and community outings. The ages targeted for these sites are middle school and high
school. The hours of operation are from 6:00 pm to 11:00 pm for middle school, and 7:00 pm to
12:00 am for high school on Saturday nights. This 6 week program is expected to serve more than
150 youth per night. The contract amount of $12,000, will cover the cost of marketing, equipment,
instructors, and other related expenses.

The term of the contract will begin May 1, 2017 through September 30, 2017. The program will
run from May 29™ through August 11®. Funds are available in account 2030-702091.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends Board approval of the Contract with Kansas City Anti-Violence Project for managing
Mayor’s Nights/ Club KC from May 1, 2017 through September 30, 2017, in the amount of $12,000 and
request Board authorization for the Director or his designee, to execute contract on behalf of the Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: April §, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Roosevelt Lyons, Superintendent of Recreation

Subject: 2017 Mayor’s Nights/Club KC with ArtsTech

BACKGROUND:

On February 24, 2017, a RFP was released requesting organizations and agencies to submit a
proposal that demonstrated their capacity to implement the entertainment sports and education
programs of Mayor’s Night/Club KC Summer Youth programs. We received (11) proposals.
Representatives from the Office of the Mayor and Parks and Recreation management staff were part
of the interview panel which selected the proposal by committee vote. ArtsTech submitted a
proposal to hold events at their facility, located at 1522 Holmes, Kansas City, Mo 64108,

ArtsTech will be responsible for providing the overall program, marketing, and site management at
the sites. The programs provided at ArtsTech will include STEAM-related activities such as
coding, robotics, and art. The programs provided at Brush Creek Community Center include
projects as part of the Urban Canvas Initiative. The ages targeted for these sites are middle school
and high school. The hours of operation are from 7:00 pm to 11:30 pm on Friday nights. These 6
week programs are expected to serve more than 120 youth per night. The contract amount of
$37,000 will cover the cost of marketing, equipment, instructors, and other related expenses.

The term of the contract will be from May 1, 2017 through September 30, 2017. Programming will
run from May 29™-August 11™. Funds are available in account 2030-702091.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends Board approval of the Contract with ArtsTech for managing Mayor’s Nights/ Club KC
from May 1, 2017 through September 30, 2017, in the amount of $37,000 and request Board authorization for
the Director or his designee, to execute contract on behalf of the Board.



Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: April §, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Comrmissioners
From: Roosevelt Lyons, Superintendent of Recreation

Subject: 2017 Mayor’s Nights/Club KC with Mattie Rhodes Center

BACKGROUND:

On February 24, 2017, a RFP was released requesting organizations and agencies to submit a
proposal that demonstrated their capacity to implement the entertainment sports and education
programs of Mayor’s Night/Club KC Summer Youth programs. We received (11) proposals.
Representatives from the Office of the Mayor and Parks and Recreation management staff were part
of the interview panel which selected the proposal by committee vote. Mattie Rhodes Center
submitted a proposal to hold events at their Northeast facility, located at 148 N Topping Ave,
Kansas City, Mo 64123,

Mattie Rhodes Center will be responsible for providing the overall program, marketing, and site
management at the site. The programs provided by Mattie Rhodes Center will include athletic
activities, dance classes, healthy eating programs, and creative writing, The ages targeted for this
site are middle school and high school. The hours of operation are from 6:00 pm to 11:00 pm on
Saturdays. This 12 week program is expected to serve more than 50 youth per night. The contract
amount of $8,000 will cover the cost of marketing, equipment, instructors, and other related
expenses.

The term of the contract will be May 1, 2017 through September 30, 2017. Programming will run
from May 29® through August 11, Funds are available in account 2030-702091.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends Board approval of the Contract with Mattie Rhodes Center for managing Mayor’s Nights/
Club KC from May 1, 2017 through September 30, 2017, in the amount of $8,000 and request Board
authorization for the Director or his designee, to execute contract on behalf of the Board.



| eBag

Jusuneey Lwej Buoy & Joj AIes506U SJUBWINOOP LORONASUGD JO JUBWIdORASP| %09 suld | €088910Z UEjuUno wWwopeeld jo juids
ey} Joj pasasdde aq o) Apesu $| JusLUpUSLLIE Uy "1JO Pacus) Usaq By ujejuno
"YLIP-OLIY Meem pxau ubeq m aucis el %02 aulD 1088L1L0L ulR)UNO esioyees 3ol Jakepy
pesLepun 3ja4ouco aiy ojul suogebigsaau] urejunay ay punoJe dn st Bupued ﬁ
"L LI uo adoos ezjjeuy o} Juewpedeq ouyel ) pue Jeuyez ym bunesiy| %0z auld LZes1L0L uBlS 5YJB1] 0esEd pUe POOML[]
" 21,02 Bupds Uy 611100 |||# JSPUIBUIA) PUE "pajued Useq 6ARY S821)] %06 8uld L088cL0L sjusweacudwi) uigluno [euowspy s e byalld
MSU By Jo 1814 .ﬂom U pajueyd suem sasseib [BueWweLIO pue sjeuuesad maN
"Ujejuno; ey o} sydeouocs jeuopippe 1o} esodod e dojeasp| %66 euld | S088910L sJjedey] UlRJUNOH &jauID JeH peqeq
wewy diey o) sjuEyNSUOD WM I8N *ApmS yeH eyl jo uoniod S|y} Ino asop
[ I yoiym Adoo no Joy Bupjem ase am pue eejdiuod s| Apms ey jo JBIp [eul- :
sjuawnoop uogongsucd dn Buiysiuid] %S ueily | 6L6¥2L0L Med YO ejyM
pejejduiod joejoid] %001 uajfy 2eov210L punciBAeld Ailiqissesdy yiBd SiiH Aueliil
Wnodoy el %0 uelly | Z0€1910.9 10198UUCD JOARY anig dled edomg
UOHONASUOY JEJUNS) 0} JOBIUOD BUIDIEME PUE DIq oafoud] %S uairy ¥26¥91L0.L Ned pody v sewer
pejejdwoy joeloid] %001 wiy | $0ELZL0L ISWoM '8 Jedey ||eu | Yeel) Uelpu
{ %0 ualy SOELLLOZ [les| Aemyied nesjnoyd pue Ge-|
“BulineH UooW enjg 0] pSpJeme Sem pue piq | eseld %S uajy LOELSLOL UogIeuuOD) [1Bl] LOIAA
.a. lineH UDOW onig 0} pepleme SEMm pue piq | aseyd %S uejfy LOELSLOZ UORIBUUCY) [lell UojaA
"BujineH ucoW anjg o} papJEME SEM pue piq | mwm._n__ %Se usjfy voEilvLOL UOROBULOY) JIR1] Py UOIAIA O} ‘PY pooms|bug|
"BujNeH UOOH enig O} POPIEME SEM PUE piq | eseud|  %SZ uejy VOELFLOL ¥ed pooma)bug|
"pajnoaxe syied DM PUB SJOM ussmeq JuewadiBy “piel| %SG uajry L06¥LiloL }ed eQued
lleqaoq] Jo ucjionysuco Jaj Joeuod e Bujbeuew oolas sjignd Ao sesuey|
"PIq MO] J3)UNS” BuIpUN} [EUORIPPE UG BUPHOM PUE piq Hvo_p_n_,_ %S¢2 uejly | S0€1ZL0.D el JeAry anjg-jsal) ysnig
"PIq MO| falUNS)” BuUIPUN} [BUCRIPPE UO GUDHOM PUE Piq peloud]  %se ue|iy SoELZLOL lie] JeAly anjg-jsald ysmnig
"PIq Mo] JSjung)y” Gujpuny [EUORIPPE UC BUPIGM PUE piq waloid|  %SE uajny S0ELCLOL ] 19AlY enjg-jsaI) ysmg
"PIq Mo| JZung - Buipuny [BUCRIPPE UO BUPHOM PUE pIg Hvo_o._n__ %SC usiy S0ELELOL 1] JoAly enjg-jeaud ysnig
70ejoid no Guisojd] ™ %001 uajly | 90€1210.9 JojRaUOY) [[B1L ASj0)|-1SAT SN
II @SBy 10} SBUMEIp UOROMSUOS Lo BUDPoM BUSad S| %09 uejfy 90ELZLOL [fe] JOjoauULIY) el ASjjOJ] JBAR enig
ubisep ay} 10] SLUSJSASUBIL UM Judwoelbe ue mc__:omxm_ %0 uajry L0€19104 edomMS-| ABMUBAIS) JEAR onjg
UOJIONISUGY JEjUNS) 0] JPriuod Bulpieme pue piq 1oaloid %S uejy €26¥H1L0L ed mEsjuueyg
510 — I o e | OUIEN 19004
% Pefoid

sajepdn juewsnoidw) [eyded ZLAd4 11D3ranNs
"N ssowles ubisaq pue Buluueld yued “Bu3 uiq weysissy “Jajeny "M SIABIL

‘NOY4

SIOUOISS|LULLIOT) UOIEDI09Y pue sied Jo pieog 0l

2102 ‘L1 judy 31va




2 oBegq

"UORONISUCO Joj Bulpun] JVid leuohippe] %0z peld 70599102 Med weyio
PSEN "0lPMS SHOMPUET LLOY SJUSLINOOP UORINQSUOO 163 pig Buimelaey
51/E uo Buipess sseib eaeu pue WL e paliesu) salgsnpul eBaN] %56 Peld €£0619102 abppg uewyseped Aemusaid ekexong
eanos Bujpuny juaseyip elcud euweg %0 peld LOEZLL0Z edeas|aalg Aempeaig
210z A %0E peld €0ZerLoL PY HOO)SOM 0} 1S LRGE WOy ABMpeQIg
Ul POSISAPE 84 M Sue|d "sjuanoop uogongsuco Buuedasd s) sueag pinosy
‘LLOZ/SY] %01 peid LZerLL0L 3ed ejliA Joquy
UO panss) sem dIN "JOJoR]UOD SB pajie|es useq sey Bugoequos) swhewd
"SjusweAcdw)| palisep %0 peld 01662102 sjuswaaoidwl] poomul OLSY
siogN( ‘seweq LWe | WM Je|y
€066910L ededsjeang founoD UMDIUMOQJ
"S}ed Aq peacidde aq o} pacu ueyp| %09 euln LO6ZS102 Med pooyioqybieN ezejd [nos
I yolm ‘ubisep ezjjeuy o} sBugeew Buipjoy ns s| poowoqyBien “ajeidwos
Jsowe si uswealby “Jeyew ooejdes o) pooyioqyBieu Jaj yBnoiy ssed
"YLI-OLIY Neam Deu uibaq [ eucis eyl| %01 eul) LO88LLOL uleluno asioyees 9D JeAei
ljeswiepun ajeauod ey ojuf suogefigseau] “urejuna) ey punole dn si Bupuoy
— "s8aJ pooyoquBieu woy [eacudde Bunieme pue pepelp| %08 euld LOELSLOL Jdw eaedg usels) alig |0oyds Arejuewsel3 A0Jop JeuLo]
ueid Jaysely -ubisep wi s| ueld Jajsep ‘| ©5BY UO pajeyduIos uogongsuo
’ 8iue paes Uay) pue oM 81610ucd B YSIUL UED 6M 08 XOq B 8ACW O} %06 aulID B06VE 104 ll 8seYd - }iRd snquinjod
Auedwoo EE: oy uo Buiem eie opy "s)e|dwod Jsow|e §1 UOKINYSUDD 2 ‘SUd
siepo eseyound yBnoilj pejlejsui eq| %05 eul> | Z06¥910L sueweAcId] yed PuereASIol
|_lw 18s Bumms uowdinbe jos Bums Bujeisui Joy sjonb ) o1 Buisiaeu uo Buppiom|
‘peacudde eq|  %0L euld ¥L6rLLOL 3ed punoy uejpu) Jo Jied ppng
Q1 DA s}ed pue SHI0M diand auy o) uaye) buieq ale suopeoo| pue suiseg
"@NUPUCD 0} 15aq Mol epiaap ol sN| 94,06 auo €08851L02 UOHEAOLGY UlRIUNO JOY|OA
0} dn mou st )1 ‘suonsaBbns ueaB pue uleluNo ey pejenjeas sBey oel 9 swng
“Pesiel aJe uonnjos Jeyeq e Joj spuny sjiym eyes ) deey o} Guieq oswy e 10)] %00 sund 108S910L ejoBleq oaseq oy
eimonys e poddns 0} si jueynsucs way suopseBBns ey eeidwon s) Apnig
BA0QE SE 8lues SUliD £0889102 sijede} ujejuno wiopsald Jo Jds
BAOQE SE SWes aull) £088910.2 SHedGY UIRIUNOL Wopesld jo Juds
OAO(E SE elues aulD £0889104 wejuno- wopaald jo uidg
"SMEg| Sye[dwoy | BN yejoid SWiEN 1oefoid
% 1o9[0id

sajepdn Juswsaosdw) [eyded ZLA4 :103rans
"N seoineg ubjseq pue Buluueld sued “Bu3g “nq juelsISsY JSiOn "M SIAB L
SISUOISSILIWOYD UOilEal08y pue s)ued Jo pJeog

‘ANOHd
‘0l

2102 ‘L) ludy 31va




¢ abeg

Iudy U LN 8ABY pinoyg "sseoosd uipequod|  %e leme] | 20557107 umesnpy Bujan o8I [Eoys
"JHdY U] PIq PUe Sjueinoop uogongsuco 3jejdwioy) -ejejdu:oo AeAng -ubisop uj|  %g lee | Zi6viL0Z Med yowe|q Jeduiay ejieys
pejoexe buieq JusweaiBe ueynsucd] %0 Jjome] | L02ZLL0Z Peoy sew|oH o jsem obpug pey
"pazifeuy aJe sueid JuewdojeAep |1 pjoy uo s|108joid| %0 Jome | g068.L07 Jejue) Buiddoys ebpug pey
“Bujdedspus| el 10} Aemiepun 5] BUJUUE|d PUB PBAOLIA) UBG] GAEY S80I SlL %0E Jowme | zoZzzeloL ~ peoy sawjoH @ peoy ebpug poy
‘AeAins ojqnd Buidojersal %0 Jowe | 10E£9102 3ed BZe|d oedsoid
8aanos Bujpuny Jueieyip 1oefaid owes| %0 sepwe] | 50559101 {pung ubisegjsuoneacuay JYAH Dpig ujupy Wed
§ eseyd uo Buppom Joloenuop|  %cJ e | 60859107 {ping ubjsagsuopeacusy JVAH Bpig ulpY ed
gje|dwod Asang| %G e | eosriloL | 8seyd Yued Aueqr]
016jdWiod %06 S| Juewaoe|des Buyooy ‘PEAUCS Jopun BuLooY Y| %02 Jome | 10652101 siedey Jajue)) einjeN episoxe]
"ou| dz pue ‘sejjeiquny ‘spieoq Buinp ‘aanyuiny| %08 | JopME] | £0GSZI0L sapeiBdn 100d Jied erci
40} pajs|dwod suepiQ) aseydind "aje|diuod Aueeu sy Buiuy pue seded jood
dnues;) ejuetlucuiaug Joy Bupuny jeuonippy| %0 JomeT | 1L0SSLOZ SUOHEAOUGY JAJUSD AJUNWIWOYD UCSLLES)
%0 18MeT | LOSSYLO0Z UOIIPPY//UORBAOUSY Jejued Ajunwiwoy) uosLues)
dnuee}d |[BjueLILOIAUS pue sijeday [BUCHIDDY pue selowe) AUNdes %08 JOIMET] 10SSPL0ZL sjuaweAcsduw| Jajue)d Ajunuwiwo) UOSLLBS)/
Yo Juers| %0 e | 10ssrLoZ W00y 8jeg OPeWo | /WAS) - Jjue) AJunwwo) UosED
6590014 U JueleeiBe DBUCD POIDORS JUBINSUOD]  %¢ Jame] | 10e€2102 Ueld JAjSB Yied ASj00)
seseyd punaifie|d einny ssnosip o] seAnE)LesaIde) pooQIoquBIBU| %8 peld | £06viLOZ Hed POOMUUIAY
PUe [} UBWOoMjIDuN "ssauboud ut Buluue)d Aleunias
"21.0Z Bulds paasieA0 pue SeeJe peqims|p pees wa)| %S pely TTePPLOL Med aHOueoy
_lim Jopenuon “pajeisul BABL ORI 81 2 SJUBWINGSUI [edISNN
"L10Z Buudg paesieo [ Jopeiuod ‘apidwos pejoid| %001 peld L18¥SL0L punoiBield JHed 153104 ed
80un6s Bujpunj Jusleip eloid swes| %0 pe|4 926¥.210L sjuslleacudw| yied epeled
0350} yefoud jeuy Buponpucd s| Buginsuo) sioana| __ %6 Peld | 2Z6vGI0L sjuoweaoidiu] oxe Yied ozzelBiN
"LL/Y 81 Bujeew D0 eARNDExX3 XeU ey} pue piey bujeq ele sbunesw| 9501 pa|d LOB¥LLOL | Hd Jed opeied - Awepeay [noA ueqin M
ssalBoud uononisuos Apj@em-g "piq o} Ino AQuewnd s| Z eseyd 'sjesodoud
MelAel 0) ZzZ/ jew jeued uoRosies ISRy “Z PUE | SPIBl Puncue po|EIsy) Leaq
sey Bupyy pue pex ey pue ¢ pue | SpiRY U JIN} 9ReLUAS poysiuy uung 3¢
‘paredeid Gujeq ese sjuewnaop| %Sz Peld | 0Z6vZL0Z Med 12|
PRJUOY “Jeppiq 1S8q PUB JSGMO| 9L SBM UORON)SUOD Waisn) g B g
TS| Sjelduion | 1Bl Yefoid ~ OWIeN yoofoid|
% oeloig

sejepdn Juswaaoidwy [epded LLAd (103rans

"NQ Seoileg uBiseq pue Bujuueld Sued “Bu3 1 JUEISISSY Jojen M SIARLL  WONA

w._cco_ww_EEoQ :O_awm._omm_ pue silied Jo Emom Ol
2102 '} |udy a1va




{ efied

3)9|dwod %,08 - | eJBwWe)y uoonnsuc)| %S5 Aeqiea0 [ LOELYIOL lled L Ay sesuey jo Judgeapg Jao)
fres) “e181duiod %06 - Z BjewWely uogonnsuoy |jel) “eje|dwos %0}
Bupeib prg eseq ejeiduico Buuesis eau pig eseg “unBeq sey uosonasuco
‘awq 1ey) 1e uedo Jou |ipm "AeW Aq pajejdwiod eq M Ioelold| %Gz BuissoT | €06¥v10L MBd 80BLD | 1SOM
“ewp jeu 18 uado Jou [IIM "Aep Aq pejeidwios aq imdefoid]  %S8 Bujsso] | €06vvLoL BOJY YseeT YO adele | JSoM
"sda)s 1xou ey} Yum wes] yiewdojoaaq s Bupiopm “uBisegq ui|  %s BuisS0T | 006¥¥L0Z %ied slenbg ucjBujysem
"sdejs xou ey Lym wee | Juswdoaeq ywm Buppom “uBiseq Il %06 | BUISSOT | 9067 L0Z }ed eienbg uoiBUIySEM
39718 “Iudy Ayes esfsApy| %G BuIsso1_| 0£1910Z PAE J8ASHy 0) IS UISQ - (1811 Yoei) As|jodL
ubisop ui| %01 USS0] | z0ZZ9L0Z syueweAcudiu] >peg ejbue ||
“uojyBlg 3N PUE SEY-| USEANSq SBUIMEID LORONISUCS UG BUPHOM, J500S|  %SZ Buisso | 86226001 SEP-1 01 LA0OL IN-Amd YeeuD jeoys
801 3N 01 ucjyBug IN woayy uewubye pezieuy Buppom Jueynsucs uBiseq
“uolyGyg N PUe GE-| Uesmaq SBUMEID UOHONISUCD UO BUPUOM 1860S| %02 uisso | 8SeZ0L02 N00LIN-UoWBHE N-1p9eIN Amid Nee1) [rous
801 3N 0} uoBug IN wouy Juewubye pezyeuy Buppom Jueynsuod ubiseq|
penss| ueeq sey dLN ‘unbeq eaey eal] %0 Buisso | vOELEL0L lle1] yeau) Aeeg
pue edoos 1o} suoneqoBap "pajosies usaq sel uuy e pue peAlesal alem STy
‘wesypoloid| %0¢ | Bussol | wOELELOL le1] yeaiD Aoieag
AeileA uappiH yim Buppiom s1 wee) Joelold ¥eeuD Aoseeg ay| YOS Yaley uo
8q [l esnoy uado ojjgnd is4 - WWed GuLes)s JSH-|
‘palIEgsul Buieq s1 eBeubis Buipupfem au | persisul| %08 Bujsso | SvZeve00L 411 - eBeubs-AefieA uuad|
eJe subjs uoneunsap ay] "subis ey Joj seseq 8y Jo jle pajjeisul sey subig g
“ed AsjleA uued Ui ‘syjed ejqissecoce pue| %05 Buisso | £L6¥SLOL Ajjioed Wool|sey - WooRsey yed Asj[BA uled
punoaiBied ‘swoonses Buipnjoul ‘eese ||egeseq ey} Ja} ueld ays e Buidojeae]
“pajrersu; Bujeq | eBeubis BupulAem oy pejeysul| %08 BuissoT | 0000102 SuaweA)dwi] [eHowey Aueqr]
ase subis uofeugsap eyl "subls ey Joj seseq oy Jo |le Pelesuy| sey subjg Jg|g
"weej pefoid|  %0¢ Buisso | 106v910Z ed AsfleA ueppiH
38310 Aareeg yum Bupliom si wes) 1oefald AolieA USPPIH Y1 "YIOE YIIBIN U0
q [iIm esnoy uado aqnd 1L "G YaeW UO pley Sem espiuwos Buuao)s jsiiy
ajejdwo) Pefoid] %S6 uissol | #0889102 U[EjUNO- UBDLIBLIY SAJEN/MESINOYD SI0dUBI ]
%0 Jeme | L08SZ10Z Adul] JoOY g WOORSOY Wnesnyy BUIA JeauD [E0US
sniejg| eyeawoy | IBN | 1ejoig ~— SweN 19e[oid|
% oofoid

"N s80IAleg ubisaq pue Buiuueld yred “Bug “aiQ Juels|ssy ‘Jajen ‘M SIARL L
SJOUOISSILIWIOYD Uolea1nay pue Sed Jo pJjeog

sejepdn Juswsaocidw feyded ZLAd4 :103rans
NOX
o]}

2102 ‘L1 ludy 31va




G ebed

eaoqe sag]| %50 Wy | socLoloL obpug Lnog el | eoel | enig omn|
uogongsuod sepun| %S9 ey | SOEL9L0L eBpLg Wnog [1el] eoeJ enid O]
daoqe eag| %G oW | 20661102 susples Ajjununuo) AjY) sesuey
sAoqe 88g|  %SL Ry 2066210 sudpies AJunwiusey A)D sesuey
eAoqe 88g|  %GL alyRy 20864102 suepJes) AJjjuniuwiod A} sesuey]
oAoqe 99g] %S/ oY | Z066.10L1 SuepIeg Ajunuwiwio) Ay sesue)|
eAcqe aeg| %G/ ey 20661101 sSuapIeY AJJUNto) AYD sesuey
uonongsuod Jepun| %S’ ol | 20661101 suepren Ajunwiio) A sesuey)
dom parosdde Jvid 81-/| A4 Ojul 811 "owaw Buisodindes uo Buppop| %S oy LL6PZ10L }ed S0yueA|
Wnoooy JIL] %0 oy | Zo6viL0Z Spield o9e|\iv Jeed ebpoH
uo aaey Aauy sbumelp ejepdn o} £pue Way jesodoud — Aleniqad Jo Buuuibed|  %0S oy | Z06vLL0Z $Pi@14 onejuyly }ed ebpoH
~ ejeidwod| %001 Y 1025910 [00d J6jua) AJUNLIWoy yeal) ysng
Indu) ognd JeeB o) uogiieod ybroIoquely M Bupiop] %o SWRI | ZzZ6¥9loZ tea| Bugdssuuod yed ey
ubisep ul| _ %G6 AeqionD | €0EL9LOL Lo|suSpd [1el1) a4 Bjues
N0 pesop pue Sjejdwwod %001 SAUP 80uBLUS 1SeM| %001 | ABGISAQ | Z000SL0ZL 1071 Bupjied  8ALQ 69UBJUT JSOAA 10811 MBIABUCT]
"POPIEME 10U Sem JURID ) Juews|ddns o) Bulpuny Ovid SPIM| %0 AeqierD | 90€L9L0LD llel| Aemuesld poomexe-]
Ay -mewas 395d 10gop 4o sueyd Buuedely -ejeidwod %p| ubisep [LITH
‘Pepieme jou Sem JuelD eu} Juewe|ddns o} Buipun Ovid opIM|  %0g AsqisAD | 90€19102 He1] Aemusels) poomae|
AD "meinss 39Sd 10QOW J0) sueyd Bupedald ejeidwod %001 ubisep (i)
"8)9idwod suonejjejsuj edid °a)9|dwiod %06 Jeuj Ae|d] %10 AequeaQ | 2z€12002 Apnig Aemueaus) poomeNe ]
"a1ejdwioo s1 8109 Aej) “ajoidwod s1 Bupea)d sau] "unbeq sey uonoNngsued aye
“gjoidwod suopeleisu) edig -ojeidWiod %06 Joul AB1D| %19 AeqeaQ | 2zerzooz AeMUGAIS) POOMENE]
‘a18|dwioo s} 2100 Ael) “ejejdwod si Suuesio eell -unbeq SBY UORONYSUDD e
"SIl uesapad 10} poyEIsul 51 INPUCD ‘Unbeq sey UORONTsUcD| %0 AeqieAQ | 806r910. BupyBr] sped 08007 qooer
“Buipses jo uopdaoxe upm aje|duiod uoRoNISLoD| %86 AeqUoAQ | Z0ELZL0L Il 8seyd puncuBXe;q yied 88IN0oUOD)|
sjeidwod %08 - | SlewWely uofonnsuo)| %5 Aeqieag | 10ELPLOL | “Asdwi jresl - 10)0euuod Kueqiniy 53 o yaids/eapq BID
el "ejejdiod %06 - Z 8jews)y Uogonnsuod jesl “eje|dwod %Q}
Buipeub pig sseg ‘ejeidwoo Suuespd ea) pig eseg "unbaq sey uogonnsuon
8]8jdWiod %08 - | BJeWe)Y UORONQSUCD]  %GG AequeAD | LOELYLOLD sAemAg d1usag J) Jo Jds/eAna D
S et .Bo_nsow .x.Sm. Z 9jewa)y uogINSUOD m_Mw "ejejdwiod %01
E@wmﬂ -gjejdwec) DULesD 8 2889 "Un SEeY uo| U
= SIS | [ YRR SN VR
% Joejoig

"AN|d sedlneg ubiseq pue Buluueld yred “Bu3l “JiQ JUe)S|SSY Jojen] M SIARIL

sejepdn Juewsaocudwi [eyded ZLA4 :103rgns

WO
SISUOISSIWIWIOD UONERaIday pUR SHed JO pieog 0l
2102 ‘L1 Judy J1va




g ebeg

102 ‘0€ YIen Aq 83a|duioo 5q o) pejdadxe s} UoGONLSUC) “UOKONISUCO UI| _ %0E Buem | 10655102 Si[eday |00d Yied adomg)|
£10Z "0€ Ye Aq 8)91dwiod aq 0) pejoadxs s1 UORINISUCY "UoKINRSUCO Uf| %08 Buem | $0S55107 sdjedey j0od yued adoms
BRI diS [eieped NG$ Unm pawwelbord s eloid "6L0Z] %0 Buem | vOzzrioL adeds|eeng snueAy eouspuedapu] pue 0esed
18qo0 w1 wibeq o} pajnpayds sj UORINISUCD 2102 YoJew uj ujBeq |m uBiseq
el dis [eloped We$ im pawweiBboud s|oeloid 61L0Z] %0 Bueps | v0ZzriOL adedsjsang enuoAy ealuspuadepl] pue oesed
9G0P ul uiBaq 0] PAANPEYDS S| UOKINSUCY °£10Z Yosep ul uiBoq | ubiseq
uonealey pue syied Aq pasoyuon| %0 Buepr | 09280068 1S PUZ9 MN 0} 62 - 8AHQ SPUOYNEM MN
Weln d1S |elepad W9$ yim pewwesBoid s weloid "6L0zZ] %0 ‘Buem | OvEZB00Z lIHd ABmdyped spoo aideyy
#8q0joQ ul wibaq o) pe|Npeys 1 LOKINASUCD 210z qed ul uiBeq im uBisag
el d1S jelepad Weg Y pewweiboid st 1oelold ‘610z %0F | BUem | OVEZLIOL (tag01 01 96} Aewdiied spoo axdepy
18qaioQ ui uibieq o} pajnpeyos $) uogonsUS) “/10Z ged U wibaq M uBiseg
WeID d1S [e1eped N9$ Yim pewwesbod s1199f0id ‘61L0Z] %01 Buem | OvezZLOZ (\ect o1 yes) Aemped spoo ejdeyy
269000 uj ujBaq o} pejnPayos sj uogonEUCD *Z10Z 48 Uy uibaq jjm ubise
510z Indy wodeu| %02 BUM | 20662L0Z SIOUNYSUT JO axe|
leul pues ‘gjejdwos s Bu wy ‘Aemsepun Buieaing
‘0J [euy uo bunpoMm “ejeidiiod Ajjeguelsqns st uogonnsuod|  %G6 | BUBM | 90ZZvI0Z (30essaju uojuag ' depuy) JopjuoD aay esuspuedepu]
“09 [euy uo Buppo “e}e|duico AllepueElsqns S| LogonasuoD|  %G6 Bueps [ 9022v1019 Asduwj uondesiaju) uojueg g eduspuadepu)
ejejdwoo sj uogonnsuod| %56 em | eossciol SJjeday UIBJUNG Ydog uewiiop AluaH|
"gjetdwiod sj uopdngsuod| %56 Bueps | £0BBELOL 21edoy UIEJUNC Yool UBLIlIOM AlUoH
£102 Ainp Aq e30|duioo aq m pue pue 2},0Z Ged uj uibeq [ upongsuod] %0 BUBM | £022910Z 1jedoy YIeMepIS JONDEIA PN puesS)|
2102 Iudy uy ujBeq o} s uBtseq “|eucssajoid ubisep oy paeRS| %0 Bueps | 10zz810Z uiiseq Aempeq yiorepg
aroqe 68g] %S SN | Z066910Z uojsuedx3 107 Bunped 1eyue) apjsiea
uogongsuod Jepunl %G el | 20669107 uojsuedy3 307 Bupiied 15usD SpIsIEIL
eiejdwiod Joejoud pue pejiejsul| %008 el 06+910. 1oelold speqs Jeyoee|g siiH Auepji]
ubysep uj ‘uepum eq uesq| %S Y] £0ELLLOZ APN]S jued [emdesuo? jje1] dooT ued edoms
uopeoydde Aed euy o} Bupiep| %G el 616910 }no) [eqieyseq jled edoms
ied yBrolLy upews Jeyem 1o uBisap 10 ss800ud S| owew Busodindoy suL| %S oW | SO6PLLOZ }ied 8SBYdIN epeid
punciBieid Jejppaj 1o} Induj oqnd Bupewpesy| %0z el 1Z8FLLOL leM Bujuiejey] - ued uoneAlesqo
‘ayepdn uejdiejsew Joj sbugeew oignd wdy 6je] “senuRLOO BuisielpUN|  %E ol LL6I810L Sproylied Xed ASiEA enig amin
eA0qy 385 WNOXY eIl %59 oy | SOEL9L0D ebpug \pnog iel] Sdei] enig omy|
"SElg| ojejawio) | IDW Pelold d
% Pejoig

sejepdn yuewaaoidwy [eyde) ZLAd 103rans
"N seopueg ubiseq pue Buluueld yed “Bu3 “ngueisissy Jojeny “Mm SIARIL
SJOUOISSILUWOY UCREaIde) pue S)ied jo pieog

‘NOY4
0l

LLOZ ‘LI udy -31va




L abed

“a1e|dwioo moul s) Jiedel jjem suois| %001 ueuep | 20SS.L0Z I m:l_c_sm.m Jee) Ajunwiwiog eyoueoy-Lodise ]|
4102 ‘S| YdJBiN UORONISUOD JO Wels Joy pejnpeyas]| — %01 usuem | €066.L0L Algjawe) uon
2102 "62 Yo1ep |nun piq o} Ino no|l %S uoueM | 806¥.LLOL SJUBWAAOdLL| UORRICISOY SYE 3S00 L
sajod uo Bupiem Tiejsu) ueLudinbe einpeyos o) 113 uo Bupepm| %62 ueeM | Z000ZL0Z selewe) Aunses sued meiabuo
Joequod Jepun s Jedal lem jo eseyd jeuy eyl| 986 ueuepy | 806¥S10L IreM suOlg YiRd 19jssa)|
1oequc Jepun s) siedel [jm Jo eseyd jeuy oyl| %86 usuem | 806¥SL0L IEM 8U0IS YJed Jejssey|
%0 uauep | 2zeviL0L Jledey |IeMm B JiElS yed esed|
L102Z-51-/ Ueys (i JeqyB oBpuq “ejerdwico einpnas Jeddn jo Bunuied| %S5 uouepy | 60662102 obippg seyBny spueW-oALQ Amug|
£1-0¢-¢ "pajeidwoo Buiddins pue yeydse uojongsuco Jopun| %82 Ueuepm | Z0EZSLOL 307 Buppiegd-1ejued abejyJoH [eInyng suppep - eonig
. BB oty sAep og xeu L uiyum eR/dwod| %Sy uauem | OLeviLOL yed AsjjeA enjg
Im sjeob pley pue BuipesB 'Bunyby) pie el pajjejsul sey suQ-3
. LIS S| SRS | B e T
% Pepoid

"AIQ sedlnies ubisaq pue Bujuueld sued *Bu3 g JUB)SISSY ‘91O “M SIARIL
SISUOISSILLLIOY) UO|IBSI09Y PUE SHIB4 JO pIeog

sajepdn Jueweaoidwy [epded A4 <103rans
NOY4
0l

2102 ')} |udy 31va




Intra-Departmental Communication

Date: April 7, 2017
To: Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Heidi Downer, Marketing & Events

Subject: Marketing Report

Weekly Report

Penn Valley Park Trail Marker Dedication

Upcoming Events

April 8, 1-3 p.m.: Bone-Anza, Waggin' Trail Dog Park

April 12, 5-7 p.m.: Fountain Day, The Concourse

April 22, 10 am.- 2 p.m.: Spring Discover Day, Kansas City North, Tony Aguirre and Southeast Community
Centers

April 28, 10 a.m.-2 p.m.: Health, Fitness and Safety Fair, Hillcrest Community Center

May 5-13: KC Plein Air Festival, Penn Valley Park and Union Cemetery

May 6, 3-7 p.m.: The Derby Party, Kansas City Museum

Previous Events

March 27, 6-8 p.m.: Garrison’s Boxing Center Opening, Garrison CC

March 29, 5:30-7:30 p.m.: Public Open House, KC Museum

March 30, 6 p.m.: Hidden Valley Park/Searcy Greenway Master Plan Open House, Northland Christian Church
April 1, 8 a.m.-Noon: Project Blue River Rescue, LNC

April §, 5-7:30p.m.: The World of Art Opening, BRW

April 7, 11 a.m.: Show-Me Games Torch Run, Ilus Davis Park

March Social Media Numbers (KCMOParks)
o Facebook: 9,592 (+52)

o Twitter: 6,476 (+44)

o Instagram: 6,689 (+117)



Bupaap preog .....u...
e PN preoyg (4
Bupeow pseogy uopep 00Z o]} JO spudly “wdy doysyzos pasog
“unodj wnasny s—wdge:=ZL arg wrd ggz3
6z 8z V¥ 4 9z s¢ | (A €T
ONIL33N
¥voa ON
zz (¥4 (174 6) 8l L} 95
HIDJURO,] I5IN0IUOCT) —AUOW
qnj9 esnepidy—uojun | ~M2) 0£:S ‘lng swpmoy wrd/—¢
-8y pieog 103261iq jo pimog Sy

u..n.. .
SNESUL BRI WY |,y ynupmog 0995—s, uOINOR | | dompyo _B_H.h

BupeoN | —syy swouuvg gy y-Ege:TT arg wrd ggizy

Sk v peog WbBjpeyg “wrdg ¢} ZL (18 ok 8
1 JepA PROM v Anjug ONLLIEN
'$"MN 843 JO UOEIOWIWWOoD QUVvO0d ON

[ejuvejuag)- "w-d) "w "eg




ONILIaIN | Aeg [epowon
auvos ON AepjioH 515
i€ 0t 6z 8z
3m
33y pawog wd 7
dogsyrop preog
ayg urd gg:zy
LZ 9z Sz | 4 €2 44 [ ¥4
s08)
~Snij] jo pieog ONILIIN
[euoway Aue auvod ON
=qn "weggikl
oz 6l 1] Lk 9k Sk Vi
Bujyoeyy | REMY JIDAPIDOY
- RN pIwoy (4
=UnoJ wnesny —r “
oM "w-dog:ZL LOX-"sopg: I T axg wrd pg:zy
€l 47 ki (1] 2 6 8 L
ONILIIN
GQuvos ON




wooy pireog
uewpeaygs—iu)
-Jaap pawog b
~IE)g "uregg:L

Sk

IMUILY JVAPIDOY
09985 umyimoy
—'SIpy ssoupm g
MO/ DN - wogE I T
vl

ONILLIIN
VYo" ON
1

val
- Bupeey pavog

uopepunoy
sujejunod o A319
L

Sanaopy paeog urd 7
dosyEopy
pavog aig wrd gg:7y
9




